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STATEMENT OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(All amounts are in T in Crore except per share data)

Quarter Ended Year Ended
SkLNo Partlculars 31.03.2021 | 31.92.2020~ 31.03.2020~ 31.03.2021 31.03.2020*
Audited Unaudited Audited | Audited Audited
T TRevenus from Operations 20,788.08 |  14,136.33 17,545.07 6101919 | 60,751.54
L} Oiher Income {Refer note no. 5 27.63 36.66 30.72 _118.46 105.05
1N |Total Income (FH1) 20,815.68 14,172.99 17,675.79 - §1,137.68 60,856.55
IV |Expenses
Caost of Materials Consumed 12,872.656 7,365.32 12,040.80 29,407.28 45,624.27
p of in-Trade (Refes note no. 6) - {0.08) 2,151.18 1,193.17 3,352.08
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Stock-in- (863.00) (176.26) 1,117.54 (1,202.82) 1,347.42
Process
Excise Duty on Sale of Goods 7.212.1% 6,184.80 341279 18,836.78 9,749.61
Employee Benefits Expense 176.19 11242 118.55 510.94 440.12
{Refer note no. 7 and 8)
Finance Costs 136.67 8943 18848 352.05 74467
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 218.00 225.10 196.04 853.00 783.21
Other Expenses (Refer note no. 9 and 10) 344,16 503.48 626.33 1,532.37 1,772.1
Total Expenses (IV) 20,296.78 14,284.23 19,851.69 51,482.75 64,814.09
V' |Profi (Loss) Before Exceptional tems and Tax (II-IV) 512.90 11.24))  (2,275.90) (345.10)|  (3,957.50)
V1__|Exceptional tems (Income)/Expenses (nef) - - - a ™
Vil_|Profit (Loss) Before Tax (V - Vi) 518.80 {111.24) {2,275.90) (345:10) 3,957.50)
vill |Tax E:tpenm (Refer note no. 111
{1) Current Tax
~Current year - - - 5 =
-Earlier years (1.09)| - 108.48. {1.09) 103.74
(2) Deferred Tax {Refer note no. 12) 181.88 (35.66) (755.24) (103.55)]  (1.320.89)
IX |Net Profit/(Loss) far the period (VIl-Vill) 328.30 {75.68) (1.620.14) (240.46) (2,740.35)
X |Other Co sive Incame_ -
[items that will not ba reclassified to Profit or Loss
|Remeasurement of the Defined Benefit Plans 12.95 (3.29) (7.97) 3.07 (13.18)
incame Tax relating lo above (Refer note ne, 12) - (4.52 1.18 2.79 (1.07) 461
Xl |Total Comprehensive Income for the perlod (IX+X) 336.73 (77.72) {1,634.32) {23B.46 (2,748.92)
Xil |Paid up Equity Share Capital
(Face value T 10/- each) 1,752.60 1.752.60 1.752.60 1,752.80 1,752,680
Xl |Other Equity 5,775.70 6,014.17
XV |Eamings per Share (EPS) {Face value of T 10/- each) (not annuafised)
a) Basic () 1.87 (0.43) (9.30) (1an (15.64)
b) Diluted (3} 1.87 (0.43) (9.30) 1.37) (15.64)
* Restated, Refer Note No.13
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MANGALORE REFINERY AND PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
(A subsidiary of Oll and Natural Gas Corporation Limited - ONGC)
CIN - L23209KA1988G0I008959
Regd. Office : Mudapadav, Kuthethoor P.O., Via Katipalla, Mangaluru - §75 030, Karnataka,

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT MARCH 31, 2021
{All amounts are In T in t:my

Partkulars As at
ASSETS 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020°
| _|Non-Current Assets Audited Audited
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 13,246.68 13,761.96
) Right-of-Use Assats 444.81: 480.05
{c) Capital Work-In-Progress 2,359.25 1,730.20
(d) Investment Property 7.80 7.80°
(e) Goodwll 0.40 0.40
)] Other Intangible Assets 7.1 9.04
@ Financial Assets
(i) Investmenis 3,384.84 2,177.83
() Loans 122,58 110.87
(i) Other Financial Assats 27.55 19.88
(hy Non-Cument Tax Assets (nef) 163.66 163.65
0] Deferred Tax Assals {nat} 418.78 315,22
’g) Other Non-Current Assets 817.00 872.13
Total Mon Current Assets (l) 21,011.08 . 19,625.11
Il |Current Assets
(a) Inventories 6,609.87 3,889.97
(b) Financlal Assets
Q) Trade Receivables 241648 1,042.27
(i Cash and Cash Equivalents 25.80 1.78
(i Bank Balances other than (i) above 2626 26.22
{iv) Loans 14.89 13.32-
{v) Other Financial Assets 71.28 632.93
(c) Current Tax Assets {net) 186.01 198.23
(d Other Current Assets 378.43 384.77.
Total cmm (m 9,735.00. 6,189.49
TOTAL ASSETS () 30,746.06° 25,788.60
[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 31.03.2021 | 31.63.2020"
I_|Equity Audited | Audited
(a) Equity Share Caphal 1,752.66 1,752,868
(b} Other Equity 5.775.70. 6,014.17
Total Equity (I} 7,528.38 T,766.83
LIABILITIES
Il |Non-Current Liabllities
(a) Financial Liabilifes
(0] Borrowings 9,922.25 7.951.52
(i)  Other Financial Liabiittles 631.80 609.01
m) Provisions 114.17 94.75
(c} Deferred Tax Liabllities {nef) - -
(d) Other Non Current Liabilities 344.80 359.73
Total Non Current Liabfitles (1l) 11,013.12° 9,016.01
il_|Current Liabllitles
)] Financial Liabilities
m Baorrowings 5.438.99 2436.08
an Trade Paysbles .
-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 30.53 3380
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 3.867.13 3237152
smafl enterprises
{ii)  Other Financia! Liabilites 1,819.08 2,251.80
(b) Other Current Liabiliies 308.25 87645
fc) Provisions - 552,60 181.31 |
Total Current Liabilities (Il 12,204.58 9,016.76
IV__|Total Liabilitios (ll+H) 23.217.70 18,031.77
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (HV) __30.786.06|  25,798.60
A Restated, Refer Note No.12 - -
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MANGALORE REFINERY AND PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
(A subsidiary of Olf and Netural Gas Corporation Limited - ONGC)
CIN - L23209KA1988G0I008959
Regd. Office : Mudapadav, Kuthethoor P.O., Via Katipalla, Mangaluru - 575 030, Kamnataka.
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
(All amounts are In T in Crore)
Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 |
Audited Audited
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/ (Loss) After Tax (240.46) (2,740.25)
Adjustments for :
Tax Expanse (104.64) {1,217.15)
Depreciation and Amortisation expense 853.00 783.21
Loss/ (profif) on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment {net) 7.18 8.35
Liability / provision na longer required written back {20.19) (12.75)
Impaiment of doubtful frade recelvables & Non Moving Inventories 148 16.83
Wiite off of doubtful trade receivables / advances / deposits 0.38 -
Exchange Rate Fluctuation (net) (145.35) 564.25
Finance Cosls 352.05 74488
Interest income (36.30) (50.46)
Dividend Income (4.15) (1.86)
Amortisation of Prepayments 087 0.87
Amortisation of Deferred Government Grant / Guarantee {19.73) (18.80)
Others 3.07 (13.18)
637.97 {1,936.58)
Movements In Working Capital :
- {increase)/ Decrease in Trade and Other Recelvables (1,367.75) 1,261.69
- (Increase)/ Decrease in Loans (13.13) {20.09)
- (Increase)f Decrease in Other Assets 563.32 58.00
- (Increase)! Decrease in Inventories (2,715.28) 1,920.07
- Increasel (Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other Liabilites 860.16 (1,013.67)
Cash generated from Operations (2,034.71) 269.52
Income Taxes paid, net of refunds 13.14 (86.18)
Nst Cash generated from/ (used In ) Operations | (a) (2,021.867}] 183.34
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for Property, Plant and Equipment (911.55) (1,353.14) |
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.13 0.57 |
Interest Received 28.25 4385 |
Dividend received from Joint Venture 375 0.60
Dividend recelived from Investments in Mutual Fund 0.40 126
Investment in Subsidiary Company {1,218.92) (255.01)
Tax Paid on Interest/ Dividend Income (0.81) (1.68))
Net Cash generated from [ (used in ). Investing Activities | (b) (2,096.86) 11,563.45)|
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 3,013.02 5,648.67
Repaymants of Long Term Borrowings (1,508.47) (881.96)
Proceeds / (Repayment) from Short Term Borrowings (nef) 2,996.10 (2444.74)
Payment of Lease Rentals (Principal Component) (7.68) {11.88)
Payment of Lease Rentals (Interest Component) (20.18} (13.45)
Finance Costs Paid (330.37) (705.95)
Dividends and Dividend Distribution Tax pald on Equity Shares - (211.29)
Net Cash generated from/ (used In ) Financing Activities [___te) 4142.44 1,379.30
Net Increase { (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Egulvalents | {athic) 24.02 {0.81)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as dt the beginning of the year 1.78 259
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 26.80 1.78
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equlvalents {Closing - Opening) 24.02 {0.81)
A Restated 8 =
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Notes to Standalone Financlal Results;
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MANGALORE REFINERY AND PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
(A subsldiary of Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited - ONGC)
CiN - L23209KA1988G0I008959
Regd. Office : Mudapadav, Kuthethoor P.0., Via Katipalla, Mangaluru - 575 030, Karnataka,

The Audit Committee has reviewed the above results and the same have been subsequently approved by the Board of Directors in thelr
meetings held on May 17, 2021,
The Audited Accounts are subject to Supplementary Audlt by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(6) of the

Companies Act, 2013.
The financial resulis have been audited by the Joint Statutory Auditors as required under Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulstions, 2015, as amended.
The financial results of the Company have been prepared in aceordance with Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended). These financial results have been prepared In accordance with the
recognition and measurement principles of ind AS, prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules
issued theraunder and the other accounting principles generaily accepted in India.

Other Income includes Insurance claim In respect of damages sustained In the earlier year, setiled for ¢ 13.93 Crore during the quarter ended
December 31, 2020,

Purchase of Stock-in-trade includes purchase of crude ofl and peiroleum products towards high sea sales.

The Board of Directors in its 234™ Meeting held on January 20, 2021 has approved the Long Term Settlement pertalning to wage revision and
other related benefits of the Non Management staff which was due for revision effective from January 1, 2017, The effect of sams has
already been considered in respective periods.

The long term employee benefit of Provident Fund Is administersd through a separate Trust, established for this purpose In accordance with
The Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1852. The Company’s confribution to the Provident Fund is remitted fo this
trust based on 2 fixed percentage of the efigible employee’s salary and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. As per the Statute, the
shartfall, if any, in the Interest obligafion, in comparison o minimum rate of retumn, declared by Government of India will have to ba made
good by the Employer and therefore, for the financlal year 2020-21, an amount of € 2.87 Crora (Year ended March 31, 2020 T Nif} has been
provided and charped to Statement of Prafit and Loss. The shortfall has arisen primarily due to default over Interest obligations on Non-
convertible Debentures of certain Companies wherein tha Trust has made Rs investments at a time when these Companies were having
highest credit rating. In anticipation of probable principal defautt as well in these NCDs amounting to T 34.73 Crore, basls best available
esmate, the Provident Fund Trust has marked down the Investments by 70% in its Books to refiect the true & fair valuation,
Correspondingly, considering the Employer's obfigation to make good the loss In value of these Investments under the Provident Fund
reguiations, the Company determined its probable Rability In the future amounting to ¥ 24,31 Crore (Year ended March 31, 2020 % Nif), which
has been provided during the year and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other Expenses for the quarter ended December 31, 2020, and year ended March 31, 2021 includes net exchange fluctuation gain of ¥ 52.1°
crore and T 107.88 crore respectively.

Other Expenses for the quarter ended March 31, 2021, quarter ended March 31, 2020 and year ended March 31, 2020 Includes net exchange
fluctuation loss of ¥ 7.25 crore, T 508.80 crore and ¥ 687 .21 crore respectively.

However, the opfion for the new lower tax rate for the financial year 2020-21 can be exercised by the Company on or before the due date
filing of the return of income.
The Company has recognised Deferred Tax Asset of ¥ 102.48 crore for the year ended March 31, 2021,

Standalone Financial Statement. The Comptroller & Auditor General (CBAG) of India observed deficlencles In this regard and suggested
annmﬂueanﬂmﬂialacﬂonmaw)hrmwadumdbyﬂwa:wmcommwm'hwmm—zoa!mmuamemmm
the books of holding company. The company along with subsidiary had given assurance to refer the matter to the Expert Advisory Committes
(EAC) of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). Accordingly, the Company along with Subsidiary has referred this matter to
EAConabqvelssus.EAcannedmmesuldmsheronms.2M1ﬂmmemunﬂnum1nemofccmhamdbyﬂre80bdday
Cummhnnt?nﬁnaw!ﬂthsmummﬁlndﬁtsazmldmuocmsfulhedasm”ﬂmmhliahmm(meequuymﬂm
festure can only be settled through the issue of equity shares, however, there is sn obligation to Issue a variable number of shares,

number of shares to be issued is based on the share price on conversian. In other words, the conversion price and, henca, the conversion

and the Company shall comply with the relevant presentstion and disclosure requirements of Ind AS 107 and Division [l of Schedule 1l o the

Companies Act, 2013. The Company shall comect the accounfing treatment of the CCDs ag a prior period error retraspectively. The company!
has now corrected the accounting treatment by restating the Financial Statement for the year ending 31st March 2020,
The Impact of the sald chances on standalone financial results (to the extent practicable) as declared are given balow :
Particulars
Quarter Quarter Nine Months
Ended Ended Ended | Yoa¥Ended
31.03.2020 | 31122020 | 31.12.2020 | 37.03.2020

o P S 389.64 N.A. N.A. 389.64
Equily and Liabilties * -» ik e 380.64 NA| N.A. 389.64
Other Income SES B 0.01 Do2] 005 _0.01 |
Finance Cost _ RERE TRUECOP 2.08 ~ 705 21.15 208
Deffered Tax oE e 30.83 (2.48) (7.37) 30.83
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14 In continuation to the Board approval In the 232™ meeting for acquisition of 1.24,66,53,746 equilty shares of T 10 each of ONGC Mangalora
Petrochemicals Limited (OMPL), @ subsldiary of the Company from Oil and Natural Gas Corporafion Limited (ONGC) (an existing
shareholder of OMPL) heldonOnbber!9,202!}.mbwa&mwmmemmmmmdﬂmomc for acquisition
of 124,66,53,746 equity shares of ¥ 10 /- each of OMPL from ONGC. An amount of T 1,216.73 crore was paid to ONGC towards
consideration for acquisition of 124,66,53,746 equity shares at a price of ¥ 9.76 per share. As per the SPA, ONGC transferred 124,66,53,746
shares of OMPL to MRPL's demat Account on January 1, 2021. With this, shareholding of MRPL in OMPL has increasad 10 99.8998% w.e f.
January 1, 2021. The detalls are avallable on the websites of NSE and BSE at www.nseindia.com and www.bseindia.com respectively and on
the Company’s website at vww.mml.co.In.

18  The outbreak of COVID-18 pandemic globally and resultant lockdown In many countries and has impacted the business of the Company.
Consequently lower demand for crude ofl, petroleum and petrochemical products has impacted the prices and refining margin globally
the part of the year and resulted in reduction In sales for the Company. The capacity uiiisation gradusily improved subsequently.
Management has assessed the potential impact of COVID 18 based on the current circumstances and expects no significant impact on the
continuity of operations of the business on long term basls/ on useful Iife of the assets/ on long term &mndalpoaiﬁm%homhihﬂam
be lower revenues and refinery throughput in the near future.

16 Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBVHO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 dated November 26, 2018 on Fund Raising by issuance of debt securities by
Large enfities disclosures are given below:

S1. Na, |Particulars Detalls
1 [Name of the Company Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited
z [CIN L23200KA198B8GOI008950
3 |Outstanding Borrowing of company as on T 4,986 Crore

31/03/2021

4 |Highest Credit Rating during the previous FY  |a) Commerclal Papers (GP's)./ STD of % 3,000 Grore:
along with name of the Credit Rating Agency | A1+ by ICRA , A1+ by CARE Ratings,
{b) Bank Loan Ratings (BLR) of T 12,600 Cr:

AAA (Long Term) by ICRA, A1+ (Short Term) by ICRA
c) lssuer Rating;

AAA (Stahle) by ICRA
d) NCD's of T3 000 crore (Serfes);

: =1 At Rl
CCR AAA/Stable by GRISIL

f) NCD's of % 5,000 crore (Seres I}

CARE AAA/Stable, by CARESIND AAA/Stable, by India Rating (Fitch)
5  |Nama of Stock Exchanges in which the fine shafl |1. BSE Limited (Code : 500108) T
be paid, in case of shortfall in the required 2. National Stock Exchange of Indfa Limited (Symbol : MRPL)

borrowing under the framework
81 No. |Particulars Detalls
1__|Name of the Company Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited i
2__|CIN Immmwsmmm —
3 |Reportfiled for FY 12020-21
4 |Details of the ara as below (all figures in ¥ Crore):
Amount
i Farti
Si, No. culars % in
I. __lIncremental borrowing done in FY (a) 1,888
il. _|{Mandatory borrowing fo be done through issuance of debt securities (b) = (25% of a) 475
fi. _|Actual borrowings done through debl securilles in FY (¢) 1,217
iv. | Shorifall in the mandatory borrowing throuoh debt securiies, if any. (d) = (b) - (¢). NIl
v. |Reasans for the shon fall, if any, in mandatory borrawings through debt securities Not App

s wfd /CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
Evazm?{:\f < @E qET ARG R
or Mangalore Hefinery & Petrochemicals Ltd.

b——-—'z_}
Fdre f K B Shyam Kumar
= ‘E—“—»\ YA WA/ Company Secretary
72 oM RAy 2\
r’; = F““{O&\



17  The Company has "Petroleumn Products” as singie reportable segment.
18 Additional disclosures as per Regulation 52(4) of SEBI{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulstions, 2015:
S, No. | Particulars ' UOM | AsatMarch | As at March
| ! 31,2021 31, 2020
1 |Credit raling and change in credit rating (f any) '
5 456 i Rating | CRISIL:AAA | CRISILAAA
550 IO W
_|(a) Non-Convertible Debentures @ Crare) Raling | ICRA'AAA ICRA:AAA
T T |7 Rating CARE:ABA = Nl
(b) Non-Convertible Debentures (¥ 5,000 Crore } Rating | India Ratin 9 l NIl
- o [Fitch):AAA
o Rating | ICRAAT+ ICRAATH
rora
3 Conmmmint Papems: (¥.2,000 Craw ) Rating CAREAT+ Nil
2 |pebt Equity Ratio* No. of times | 1.43 1.2
3 |Capital Redomption Reserve - ' < in crore 8.18 9.19
4 |Net Worth ** Tincrore | 7.528.36| 7,766.83
5 |Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the year T in crore (24048)| (2,740.35)
8 | Total Borowings T in crore 16,2254 11,896.07]
7 | Debt Servica Coverage Ratio (DSCR) *** No. of times 0.13 5)|
8  linterest Service Coverage Ratio (ISCR) **** - No. of imes 344
] ]Eanfngspersm: Basic for the year (84] (1.37)
10 |Eamnings per share: Diluted for the year ® D)
[ | 1 Next Due Dates
i Whether Previous Due Dates | (falling due within next ons
Non Convertible Debentura Secured! | year period) ..
| Unsecured | imorest | Principal | TOYMeNt st | Principal
| Status |
' | 13-01-2021 | | o {
6.64% NCDs | . { Pasidondue | 13-01-2022
(issued on Jenuary 13, 2020) 'l Usenred: | %ﬁf)“ | M ] datle | @3320Cmre)| NA
T | 13-01-2021 | =1
7.40% NCDs Psidondue | 13-01-2022
{issued on January 13, 2020) : Unsacared I %Z:m[;n NA. date X 74.00 Crore) NA
| |
| 20.01-2021 | =
7.75% NCDs | Paidondve | 29-01-2022
(issued on January 28, 2020) ‘ Vet %f::f | Ma date  |®8215Cmr) NA
L L
1
8.18% NCDs -, | 20122021 |
(issued on December 29, 2020) l Unsecured NA, I N.A. | NA. 7521 Gmn)| NA
[ Whether | Amount Previous Due Dates Next Due |
Commercial Papers (ISIN) | IssueDate = Secured! B = Dates |
. | Unsecured | (In¥Crore) | Principal e Princlpal
INE103A14124 | 20/05/2020 | Unsecured 1000 | 18/08/2020 | N.A.
INE103A14132 | 10/06/2020 | Unsecured 750 08/08/2020 | NA.
INE103A14140 | 08/07/2020 | Unsecured 575 05/10/2020 | NA.
INE103A14157 | 20/08/2020 | Umsecured | 400 1811172020 NA.
INE103A14185 | 0B/09/2020 | Unsecured | 800 07/12/2020 & NA.
INE103A14173 |_25/09/2020 | Unsecured | 350 241212020 | - NA.
INE103A14181 05/10/2020 | Unsecured 850 04/01/2021 | 2 NA.
INE103A14199 03/11/2020 | Unsecured 150 | 01/02/2021 5 _NA__|
INE103A14207 1811172020 | Unsecured 300 170212021 3 [ NA
INE103A14215 20/11/2020_| Unsecured 550 1B/02/2021 s [ NA,
INE103A14223 07/1272020 | Unsecured 500 0B/03/2021 [ Na |
INE103A14231 | 18/12/2020 | Unsecured 300 18/03/2021 | [ NA
INE103A14248 | 2411272020 | Unsecured 3s0 24/032021 . NA
INE103A14256 | 1170172021 | Unsecured 700 | 12/03/2021 T NA |
INE103A14264 | 04/02/2021 | Unsecured. 300 [ NA NA. | 05452021
INE103A14272 — | 18/02/2021 | Unsecured 850 l NA. NA. 19/0512
'INE103A14280 | 08/03/2021 | Unsecured 500 [ Na ] N.A. 07/06/2021
INE103A14298 | 12/03/2021 | Unsecured 500 | NA. N.A 10/06/2021 |
INE103A14306 |_18/03/2021 | Unsecured 500 | L NA. | 18/06/2021
yETfor Wiy /CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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* Debt Equity Ratio =Long Term Borrowing (including current maturities of long term borrowings) / Net Warth

** Net Worth = Equity Share Capital + Other Equity
##% Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Net Operating Income (Earnings before Interest, Depreciation & Tax (EBITDA]) / (Intesest & Finance Charges net of amount transferred)
to expenditure during construction*(1-tax rate) + Principal Repayments due during year {Current maturities of long term borrowings + short term borrowings))

*#*% |nterest Service Coverage Ratlo = EBITDA / [Interest & Finance Charges net of amount transferred to expenditure during construction)

19  Figures for the previous periods have been re-grouped wherever necessary.
20 The figure of the last quarter are the balancing figures between the audited figures of the financial year and the published/ restated res
upto the third quarter of the respective financial years,
21 TheabovemﬂtsnmilahlemmewebsltasurNSEandBSEalwwnselndiacomamww.bselndiaonmmapeaﬁvelymwm
Company's website at www. rnrpl.enm .-”'-"'"'_“‘
a“\\

__;.
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Tt | POMILA JASPAL

\ Director (Finance)
DIN; 08436633

Place : New Delhi
Date : 17/05/2021
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M/S. SANKAR & MOORTHY M/S. RAM RAJ & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
2" Floor, South View No.65, 4th Floor, 29th A Cross
Opp. Ramananda Oil Mill Geetha Colony, Iv Block
South Bazar, Kannur -670002 Jayanagar, Bengaluru-560011
Phone No. : 91-497-2761097 Phone No. ; 080-22445567
E-mail: cajpknr@gmail.com E-Mail: ramraj12@gmail.com

Independent Auditor's Report on the Audited Annual_Standalone Financial Results of
Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited Pursuant to the Requlation 33 and

52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as

amended

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MANGALORE REFINERY AND PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying statement of Standalone Financial Results
(“the statement”) of Mangalore Reflnery and Pefrochemicals Limited
('the Company'] for the quarter ended 31 March, 2021 and the year to date results
for the period from 1¢ April, 2020 to 31¢ March,2021, attached herewith, being
submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 and 52 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended("The Listing Regulations”).

In our opinion and fo the best of our information and according to the explanations
given fo us, these Standalone Financial Results:

(i) are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 and 52
of the Listing Regulations in this regard; and

[i) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in the applicable accounting standards
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the net
profit/(loss}) and other comprehensive income and other financial information
of the Company for the quarter ended 31 March,2021as well as the year to
date resulis for the period from 15t April,2020 to  31% March, 2021.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act”). Our responsibiliies under those Standards are further described in the
“Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Results” section of
our report. We are inde endent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued E'ZI §tl ite of Chartered ACCOU@N together with the
fents hcff’care relevant to our c:f?ﬁﬁ of Fln
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provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We invite attention to the following:

(a) Naote No.8 of the statement regarding provision of ¥ 2.87 Crores and T 24.31
Crores respectively, to make good the loss in value of investment considering
the employer's obligation under the Provident Fund Regulafions, arising out of
shortfall primarily due to default over interest obligations and the probable
principat default anficipated on Non-convertible Debentures of certain
Companies wherein the Provident Fund Trust has made its investments. The
Provident Fund Trust has marked down the above investment by 70% in its
books which will depend upon the future outcome of various matters and the
recognltion of company's claim in these matters.

(b) Note No.13 of the statement with regard to the disclosure and accounting
freatment including the restatement of the financial statement for the year
ending 315" March, 2020 on the basis of the Expert Advisory Committee (EAC)
opinion of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) in respect of
backstopping arangement for Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCD)
issued by its subsidiary ONGC Mangalore Peirochemicals Limited.

{c) Note No.15 of the statement which describes the impact of COVID-19 on the
company's business and the appropriateness of preparing these financial
statements on a going concem basis which is more fully described therein.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above referred (a) to (¢} matters.
Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financlal Resulls

The Statement has been prepared on the basis of related quarterly and annual
standalone financial statements. The Board of Directors of the Company are
responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives a true
and fair view of the net profit/(loss) and other comprehensive income of the
Company and other financial information in accordance with the applicable Indian
Accounting sfonﬂards\g\rescnbed under Section 133ﬂf§he ‘Qct read with relevant
rules issued 1hereUhd‘e ’"e“md other accounting prin:f‘ﬁff-’{ Qer‘Pféﬂmmﬁgfgﬁﬂ TRUE copy
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and in compliance with Regulation 33 and 52 of the Listing Regulations. This
responsibility also includes mainfenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection
and applicafion of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate infernal financial conirols, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Statement that give a tfrue and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related fo going concem and using the going concem basis of accounting unless
Board of Directors either infends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no redlistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibiliities for the Audit of the Standalone Financlal Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the statement as
a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or emor and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reascnably be expected fo influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the statement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audif. We dlso:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material missiatement of the Statement,
whether due to fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulﬁng from
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* Obtain an understanding of internal confrol relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
Section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standaione financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriaieness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
Board of Directors.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going
concern basis of accounfing and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw aftention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or condifions may cause the
Company to cease to confinue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overadll presentation, structure and content of the statement,
including the disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the
underlying fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings.
including any significant deficiencies in infemal control that we identify during our

audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Other Matters

() The statement includes the financial results for the quarter ended
March 31, 2021 being the balancing figure between audited figures in respect
of the full financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the published/ restated
unaudited year-to-date figures up to the third quarter of the cument financial
year, which were subjected to a limited review by us, as required under the

Listing Reguilations.

(i) The audit of the Standalone financial results for the comresponding quarter and
year ended 315t March, 2020 included in the statement was caried out and
reported by the predecessor auditors, who have expressed unmodified
opinion vide their audit report dated 9" June, 2020 whose report has been
furished fo us and which have been relied upon by us for the purpose of our

audit of the statement.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above referred (i) and (i) matters.

For SANKAR & MOORTHY
Chartered Accountants .
Firm Regisuaﬁonﬁ.‘fﬁﬁeﬁ@g- 15758

CA JAYAP
Partner
Membership no: 215562

Place :Kannur
Date : 17/05/2021

UDIN :\Q\55 EQANAACY 206

For RAM RAJ & CO
Chartered Accouritants
Firm R /&}Nﬂmber 0028398

\.\% =
CAG VE‘lR'vK’mSW i RAO
Partner
Membership no: 024182

Place : Bangalore
Date : 17/05/2021

UDIN : 1024183 paAA Cp RI7EY
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MANGALORE REFINERY AND PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
(A subsidiary of Oll and Natural Gas Gorporation Limited - ONGC)
CIN - L23209KA1888G 01008359
Regd. Office : Mudapadav, Kuthethoor P.O., Via Katipalla, Mangaluru - 575 030, Kamataka.

Hr llllu-
l'll =

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED MARCH 21, 2021
__(All amounts ars in T in Crore excopt per share data)

SLNo |Particulars ‘Quarter Emhd Year Ended
[ 31.03.2021 | 31.12.2020 I '31.03.2020* 31.03.2021 I 31.03.2020°
Audited . | Unaudied |  Audited Audited | Audited_
I |Revenue from Operations 20,827.55 14,078.47 17,283.05 50,896.23 |  59,580.01
i |Other Income 25.54 3322 17.23 96.87 82.01
Tl _|Total Income (1+]) 20,853,039 14.111.389 17,300.28 | §0,992.10 §0.062.02
IV |Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 12,786.86 7.308.44 11,961.48 29,160.15 48,166.82
Purchases of Stock-In-Trade - {0.08) 2,151.18 1,193.17 3,352.08
Changes in Inventories of Finlshed Goods and Stocik-in- (692.53) (118.25) 1,211.00 {1,264.38) 1,259.63
Process
Exclise Duty on Sale of Goods 721211 6,184.80 341278 18,836.78 8,749.61
Employea Benefits Expense 193.07 128.08 134.35 578.18 500.43
Finance Costs 208.74 126.34 305.86 85447 1,248.38
Depreciation and Amaortisation Expense 283.13 301.82 27212 1,138.04 1,085.79
Other Expenses 422,88 522.38 830.61 1,686.59 2,106.27
Total Expenses (IV) 20424.93 14,454.58 20,279.39 51,910.88 65,466.81
v
Profit/ (Loss) before Share of P Loss) of Joint
’L ) hetry o o M“'T;"‘m -M’ o 428.16 4317 @979.19) ©1628)| (540479
VI_|Exceptional flems (Income)/Expenses (net] : - = . =
| VIT_|Share of Profit (Loss) of Joint Venture 1.14 1.43) (0.45) (0. 118
Vil |Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (V-VI+Vil) 429.30 (344.50) {2,979.56) (918.93) (5403.61)
[ IX |Tax Expenses
(1) Current Tax
~Current year - - - - -
{1.09) - 108.48 (1.08) 103.74
2) Deferred Tax (Refer nots no. 5) 161.74 79.91) (834.60) (152,87) (1,464.83)
Net Profit/ (Loss) for the period (VIlX) 268.65 (264.68) (2,253.44) (764.97) {4,042.52)|
ive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss: ===
(i) Remeasurement bfﬂa: Defined Benefit Plans 13.04 (3.29) (8.37) 16 (13.58)
T Taxre above o |
t wm:n -y sw “ i (4.56) 1.15 293 (111) 4.75
|items that will be reclasslfied to Profit or Loss :
| Effective portion losses] hedgl
&Ewnenu in mhmdhn:;n(es e - i o o190 . (0.08)
©.01) - 0.02 (0.01) 0.02 |
| Xil_|Total Comprehensive income for the period (X+Xi) 27718 (265.81) (2,258 95) (762.88) 051.41
xm Pmrml.m)lorm period atiributable to -
271.88 1219.88) (1880.10)] (667.52) (3,354.63)
13.21) (45.03) (384.34) {197 46) (687.89)|
X othnr compmhenm Income for the period
8.51 (2.12) (6.38) 208 {8.76)
- - {0.13) - (0.13)
Income for the perlod "
wners of the Compal 280,37 (221.78) (1.894.49) (666.43)]  (3.363.39)
lon Controlling Inferest 3.21) (45.03) (36447)]  (187.45)]  (688.02)
™ Pald up Equity Share Capltal {Face valus T 10/- each) 1,752.80 1,752.60 1,752.60 1,7562.60 1,752.60
XVil_|Other Equity —2.495.44 460718 |
XMVl |Earnings per Shars (EPS) (Face value of ¥ 10/- sach) (not annualised
|a) Baste @) ] 1.55 | (1.25) {10.731[ (3.24) (19.14)
EEEE% E - 1.56 1.25) (10.78) (3.24) {18.14)
arer 0.
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MANGALORE REFINERY AND PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
(A subsidiary of Oll and Natural Gas Corporation Limited - ONGC)
CIN - L23205KA1988GOI00B959
Regd. Office : Mudapadav, Kuthethoor P.0., Via Katipalla, Mangaluru - 575 030, Kamataka,
STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT MARCH 31, 2021
{All amounts are in T in Crore
Particulars AS at
ASSETS 37.05.2021 | 31.03.2020% |
I |Non-Current Assets Audftad | Audited
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 18,434.79 18,241.69
(b) Right-of-Use Assets 768.01 79485
() Capital Work-in-Progress 236624 1,745.95
(d) Investment Property 7.80 7.80
(e) Gaoodwill (Including Goodwill on Consalidation) 377.28 377.28
U] Other Intangible Assets 8.57 9.78
(@ Financial Assets
M Investments 2549 28.30
() Loans 125.48 115.10
(i) Other Financial Assets 27.55 18.86
()] Non-Curment Tax Assets (nat) 163.65 163.85
) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 1,377.55 1.224.7
G) Other Non-Current Assets 817.06 872.25
Total Non Current Assets (1) 2449947 | 24,0223
It |Current Assets
@ Inventories 7.102.80 4,232.22
®) Financlal Assets
(0] Trade Receivables 245067 1.01747
(i Cash and Cash Equivalents 2583 1.80
(i)  Bank Balances other than (ji} above 26.28 26.22
V) Loans 15.83 13.32
v Gther Financial Assets 0.61 0.66
{c) Current Tax Assets {net) 188.43 198.31
(d) Other Curent Assets 419.52 473.41
‘otal Current Assats (1) 10,229, 596341
TOTAL ASSETS (1#1]) 34,729.42.|  30,565.34
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 31.08.2021 | 39.03.20007 |
T TEqulty e Audited | Audited |
{a) Equity Share Capital 1,752.68 1,752.66
&) gg:r Equity i 249544 4.:5;13:;23
© Controfling = ! )
Total Equity () 4,245,170 6,221.
LIABILITIES
T [Non-Current Liabliles
@ Financial Liabilitles
M Bormowings 15,699.32 1322593
(in QOther Financial Liabilities 207.18 213.07
) Provisions 136.04 111.88
) Other Non-Current Lisbilities 344.84 359.62:
‘otal Non Current Liabliities (1) 1638738 | 13,610.50 ]
1 |Current Labliltles
{a) Financial Liabilifies
@ B ings 7.052.82 3,525.50
(i)  Trade Payables
~Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 3165 38.88
~Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 3,871.49 3,230.65
(i) Other Financial Liablliies 2,083.18 2,563.74
(b) Other Cument Liabilities 400.93 879.05
(c} Provisions 553.89 182.12
Total Current Liabllltles (1) ;F.ﬁ"m{yz 2 :“-
TV |Total Liabllitiea 3 1,33748
rowmmmm 3472042 | 30,5864
7 Restated, Reler Note No.7
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MANGALORE REFINERY AND PETROCHEMIGALS LIMITED
{A subsidlary of Oll and Natural Gas Corporation Limited - ONGC)
CIN - L23209KA1388G0I008959
Regd. Office : Mudapadav, Kuthethoer P.O., Via Katipalla, Mangaluru - 575 030, Karnataka,
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
{Al" amounts are in T in Crore)
Year Ended
Particulars | .03, o
Audited -
A cxmr@_nmmmg—
Profit] (Loss) After Tax (784.97) (4,042.52)
AdJustments for :
Tax Expense (153.96) (1,381.08)
Share of Profit/ (Loss) of Joint Venture 0.05 {1.18)
Depreciafion and Amortisation expense 1,158.04 1,085.79
Losa/ (profif) on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 7.16 12.79
Liabifity / provision no longer required written back {20.18) {12.75)
Impairment of doubitful trade receivables & Non Moving Inventories 1.28 16.83
Wiite off of doublful trade receivables 7 advances / deposits 0.38 i
Exchange Rate Fluctuation (nef) (14740 56385
Finance Costs 55447 1,246.38
Interest Income {18.03) {27.58)
Dividend Income {0.40) (1.40)
Amartisation of Prepayments 0es 0er
Amortisation of Defemred Govenment Grant (19.65) (18.79)
Others 748 (827
68591
Movements in Working Capital :
- (Increase)/ Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables (1,424.81)
- (Increase)/ Decrease In Loans (12.73)
- (Increase)/ Decrease In Other Assets 7529
= (Increasa)/ Decraase in Inverlories (2,865.96)
- Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other Liabfities 819.52
Cash generated from Operations {2,812.78)
Income Taxes paid, net of refunds 10.79
mﬁﬁma‘hh_rrw in ) Oporations I ia) T
B mmw
Payments far Property, Plant and Equipment {914.00) (1.493.81)
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.13 0.57
Interest Received 2831 4427
Dividend received from Jaint Venture 3.75 0.&0'
Dividend recaived from Investments In Mutual Fund 0.40 1.40
Tax Paid on Intoest/ Dot e ed '
ax on Interest/ ncome .91) 1.68)
L —) AL AT
C cammmm
Proceeds from issue of Equity Sh Equity Share Capital - 244 49
Proceeds from Long Term Bomowings 3,991.86 10,2684.67
Rapavrruls of Long Term Bomowings (1,858.28) (3,348.17)
Proceeds/ Repayment of short tarm borrowings 352262 {4,801.18)
Payment of Lease Rentals (Principal Companent) (7.76) {12.06)
Payment of Lease Rentals (interest Component) (22.42) {15.71)
Finance Costs Pald (700.66) (963.74)
Dividends and Dividend Distribution Tax paid on Shares 5 211.2
as ] | (e) 457528 AB7.0°
Net Increase / {Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalonts ) m
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 1.80 487
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 2583 1.80
[ et Change n Cash and Cash Equivalonts (Closing - Opemig] P53
LY r %
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MANGALORE REFINERY AND PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
(A subsidiary of Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited - ONGC)
CIN - L23209KA1988G 01008959
Regd. Office : Mudapadav, Kuthethoor P.0., Via Katipalla, Mangaluru - 575 030, Karnataka.

Notes to Consolidated Financlal Resuits:

1  The Audit Committee has reviewed the above resulis and the same have been subsequently approved by the Board of Directars in their

meetings held on May 17, 2021. -
2  The Audited Accounts are subjec! to Supplementary Audit by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(6) of

Companies Act, 2013,
3 The financial resulls have been audited by the Joint Statutory Auditors as required under Regufation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

4 The financial resulis of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) nolified under th
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended). These financial resulis- have been prepared in accordance with

I recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS, prescribed under Secfion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant ru

issued thereunder and the other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The Group has recognised Deferred Ta::Assetofﬁﬂ.?ﬁuurel’urlheyearenqedMatht2021.

& The long term employee benefit of Provident Fund of the holding company is administered through a separate Trust, established for thi
purpose in accordance with The Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. The Company's contribution to the
Provideni Fund is remitted to this trust based on a fixed percentage of the eligible employee’s salary and charged to Statement of Profit and
Loss. As per the Statute, the shortfall, if any, In the interest obligation, In comparison to minimum rate of retumn, declared by Govemment
India will have to be made good by the Employer and therefore, for the financial year 2020-21, an amount of T 2.87 Crore (Year ended March
31, 2020 T Ni) has been provided and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. The shortfall has arisen primarily due to defaull over interest
obligations on Non-convertible Debentures of certain Companies wherein the Trust has made ils investments at a time when these!
Companies were having highest credit raling. In anlicipation of probable principal default as well in these NCDs amounting to T 34.73 Crore,
basis best available estimate, the Provident Fund Trust has marked down the investments by 70% In Its Books 1o reflect the true & fai
valuation. Comespondingly, considering the Employer's obligation to make good the loss in value of these investments under the Provident
Fund regulations, the Company determined its probable liabllity in the future amounting to T 24.31 Crore (Year ended March 31, 2020 7 Nil),
which has been provided during the year and charged lo Statement of Profit and Loss.

7  The Subsidiary Company OMPL has issued Z 1,000 Crore Compuisorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) on March 05, 2020 (1000 Nos. of 2
1 Crore each). It was treated as Compound Financial Instrument (CF1) and accordingly classified into Equity and Debt component adopting
accounting treatment as per Ind AS 32. Comrespondingly the company has disclosed only the backstopping arrangement by way of notes In
Standalone Financial Statement. The Comptroller & Auditor General (C&AG) of India observed deficiencies in this regard and suggested fi
corrective and remedial action (if any) for treatment adopted by the Subsidiary Company "OMPL" in FY 2019-20 along with treatment made in
the books of holding company. The company along with subsidiary had given assurance to refer the matter to the Expert Advisory Commi
(EAC) of The Institule of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). Accordingly, the Company along with Subsidiary has referred this matier
EAC on above issue. EAC opined on the said matter on May 5, 2021 that the accounting treatment of CCDs issued by the Subsid
cumpanyisrmhlhevdhtherew{rememsoflndﬁsazandlheccmshalbedassﬁedasﬁnamldﬂdiliﬁas(ﬂleemmmshn
‘feature can only be settled through the issue of equity shares, however, there is an cbligation lo issve a variable number of shares, the
number of shares to be issued Is based on the share price on conversion. In other words, the conversion price and, hence, the conversion
ratio of CCDs into ordinary equity shares of the Company Is not fixed at the point of inifial recognition of the CCDs. Therefore, the conversion
component within the instrument would not meet the criteria laid down In Ind AS 32 for the purpose of classifying as equity) in entirety and
opined to comrect the accounting treatment as a prior period error retrospectively. Accordingly, considering the EAC opinion, the subsidia
Company has treated the CCDs as financial fiability. Further to that the company has also received opinion for their standalone Financial
statemen that the current accounting treatment in the financial statements of the Company s not in line with the requirements of Ind AS 32
and the Company shall comply with the relevanl presentation and disclosure requirements of Ind AS 107 and Division Il of Schedule Ill fo the
Cmpmbsmzma.meCmpawshumedm:mﬂmmmmmocDSasawbrperbdenwmcﬂvely.namm
has now cormrecied the accounfing treatment by restating the Financial Statement for the year ending 31sl March 2020.

The impact of the said changes on consolidaled financial resulis (to the extent practicable) as declared are given below :

Particulars Quarter Quarter Nine Months | Year Ended
Ended Ended Ended
31,03.2020 | 31.12.2020 | 31.12.2020 | 31.03.2020
Assets (76557) NA, NA| (657
|Equity and Liabilities {76.57) N.A. N.A. (76.57)
Finance Cost _-- = 523 1765 5185 5.23|
Share of Profit of Joint Venture 0.02 - 0.02
Deferred Tax Expense (1.82) (5.87) (17.18)| (1.82)
Cash Flow From Operating Activities N.A. N.A. N.A, (188.78)|
Cash Flow From Financing Acivities NA. N.A. NA. 188.78]

8  The Group has “Petroleum Products” as single reportable segment.

9 In continuation to the Board approval in the 232 meeting for acquisition of 1,24,66,53,746 equity shares of € 10 each of ONGC Mangalore
Petrochemicals Limited (OMPL), a subsidiary of the Company from Ofl and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC) (an existing
shareholder of OMPL) held on October 18, 2020, subsequently a Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) was executed with ONGC for acquisition
of 124,66,53,748 equity shares of ¥ 10 ~ each of OMPL from ONGC. An amount of T 1,216.73 crore was paid to ONGC towards|
consideration for acquisition of;124:66,53,746 equily shares at a price of ¥ 9.76 per share. As per the SPA, ONGC transferred 124,66,53,746
shares of OMPL to MRPL% Hemst Aomuul on January 1, 2021.-With this, shareholding of MRPL in OMPL has increased o 99.9998% w.e f,
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The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic globally and resultant lockdown In many countries and has impacted the business of fia Group.
Consequently lower demand for crude oil, petroleum and petrochemical products has impacted the prices and refining margin globally du
the part of the year and resulted in reduction in sales for the Group. The capacity utilisation gradually improved subsequently. Manageme
has assessed the potential impact of COVID 19 based on the cumrent circumstances and expects no significant impact on the continuity
operations of the business on long term basis/ on usef Iife of the assets/ on long term financial position efc. though there may be lowel

revenues and refinery throughput in the near future.

Figures for the previous periods have been re-grouped wherever necessary.

The figure of the last quarter are the balancing figures between the audited figures of the financial year and the published/ restated result

upto the third quarter of the respective financial years,

The above results are available on the waheiies of NSE and BSE at www.nseindia.com and www.bseindia.com respectively and on the

Company's website at m.mrpl.m&/w 4 C.‘\
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M/S. SANKAR & MOORTHY M/S. RAM RAJ & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
2™ Floor, South View No.635, 4th Floor, 29th A Cross
Opp. Ramananda Oil Mill Geetha Colony, Iv Block
South Bazar, Kannur -670002 Jayanagar, Bengaluru-560011
Phone No. : 91-497-2761097 Phone No. : 080-22445567
E-mail: E-Mail: ramraj12@gmail. Com

Independent Auditor's Report on the Audited Annual Consolidated Financlal

Results of the Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited Pursuant fo the

Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulalions; 2015, as amended

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MANGALORE REFINERY AND PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying statement of Consolidated Financial Results
of Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited (“"Holding company”), its
subsidiary ONGC Mangalore Petrochemicals Limited {the Holding Company and its
subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”) and its share of net profit/(loss) after
tax and total comprehensive Income/(loss) of its jointly controlled entity, Shell MRPL
Aviation Fuels and Services Limited, for the quarter ended 31st March, 2021 and the
year to date results for the period from 1t April, 2020 to 31 March,2021{“the
statement”), atiached herewith, being submitted by the Holding Company
pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended {“Listing Regulations").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given fo us and based on consideration of the reports of other auditors on separate
audited financial statements/financial information of the subsidiary and jointly
confrolled entity, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Results;

(i) includes the annual financial results of the following entities :

ONGC Mangalore Petrochemicals Limited - Subsidiary
Shell MRPL Aviation Fuels and Services Limited — Jointly controlled entity

(i) are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the
Listing Regulations; and

(i) give a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable accounting
standards, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
consolidated total comprehensive income/(loss) (comprising of net profit/{loss)
and other comprehensive income] and other financial information of the group
and of its jointly controlled entity for the quarter ended 31t March,2021 as well
as the year to date results for the period from .15t April, 2020 to 315 March, 2021.
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Basis for Opinlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act"). Our responsibiliies under those Standards are further described in the
"Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Resulis” section
of our report. We are independent of the Group and of its jointly controlled entity in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence obtained by us and other auditors in terms of their reports referred
to in “Other Matter” paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We invite attention to the following Notes of statement of Consolidated Financial
Results;

(a) Note No.6 regarding provision of I 2.87 Crores and ¥ 24.31 Crores
respectively, to make good the loss in value of investment considering the
employer’s obligation under the Provident Fund Regulations, arising out of
shortfall primarily due to default over interest obligations and the probable
principle default anticipated on Non-convertible Debentures of cerifain
Companies wherein the Provident Fund Trust has made its investments. The
Provident Fund Trust has marked down the above investment by 70% in ifs
books which will depend upon the future outcome of various matters and
the recognition of company's claim in these matters.

{b) Note No.7 which describes the disclosure and accounting treatment
including the restatement of the financial statement of the Group for the
year ending 31 March,2020 on the basis of the Expert Advisory Committee
(EAC) opinion of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) in
respect of the Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCD) issued by the
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(c) Note No 10 relafing to the impact of COVID-19 on the Group's business and
the appropriateness of preparing these financial statements on a going
concem basis which is more fully described therein.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of the above referred (a) to {c) matters

Management’s Responsibliities for the Consolidated Financial Resulls

This statement, which includes the Consolidated Fnancial Results have been
prepared on the basis of related quarterly and consolidated annual financial
statements. The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the
preparafion and presentation of these Consolidated Financial results that gives a
true and fair view of the net profit/(loss) and other comprehensive income and other
financial information of the Group including of its jointly confrolled entity in
accordance with the applicable accounting standards prescribed under Section
133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the
Listing Regulations.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its
jointly controlled eniity are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Group and its jointly controlled entity and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other iregularifies; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and the
design, implementaiion and maintenance of adequate intemnal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial results that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial results by the Management
and Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial resulis, the Management and respective
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its jointly
controlled enfity are responsible for assessing the ability of the group and its jointly
controlled entity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concem and using the going concem basis of accounting unless
the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or its jointly
confrolled enf@,__@_g[:jo cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but io do so.
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The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of ifs
jointly controlled entity are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process
of the Group and of ifs jointly controlled entfity.

Audifor’s Responsibliities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Resulis

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
Financial Results as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually orin the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
Resulfs.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated
Financial Results, whether due to fraud or eror, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulfing from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the overide of internal confrol.

* Obtain an understanding of internal conirol relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the

Board of Directors.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of
Directors’ use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the group
and its jointly controlled entity to continue as a going concermn. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Results
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its
jointly controlled entity to cease to confinue as a going concem.

» Evaluate the overdll presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated
Financial Results, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated
Financial Results represents the underlying ifransactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
Results/financial information of the entities within the Group and its jointly
controlled entity to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Resulis.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit
of the financial information of such entities included in the Consolidated
Financial Results of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the Consolidated Financial Results, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audits caried out by them. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with govemance of the Holding Company
and such other entities included in the Consolidated Financial Results of which we
are the independent auditors, regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide
those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them dall relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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We also performed procedures in accordance with the Circular No.
CIR/CFD/CMD1/44/2019 dated March 29, 2019 issue by the Securities Exchange
Board of India under Regulation 33(8) of the Listing Regulations, to the extent
applicable,

Other Matters

() We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of one Subsidiary
included in the Consolidated Financial Result, whose financial statements /
financial information (before eliminating intercompany balances) reflects total
assets of ¥ 7,292.07 Crores as at 31 March, 2021, total revenues (including other
income) of T 1,668.17 Crores and T 3,398.63 Crores, net loss after tax of T 59.24
Crores and Y 455.73 Crores , total comprehensive loss of ¥ 59.15 Crores and ¥
455.64 Crores for the quarter and year ended 315t March 2021 respectively, and
net cash inflow of ¥ 0.004 Crores for the year ended 31st March, 2021, as
considered in the Consolidated Financial Results. The Consolidated Financial
Results also include Group's share of net profit/(loss) of ¥1.14 Crores and ¥ (0.05)
Crores and total comprehensive income/(loss) of ¥ 1.13 Crores and ¥ (0.05)
Crores for the quarter and year ended 31 March 2021 respectively as
considered in the Consolidated Financial Results, in respect of one Joint Venture,
whose financial statement/financial information have not been audited by us.
These financial statements / financial information have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our
opinion on the consolidated financial resulfs, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary and joint
ventures, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors and the procedures
performed by us as stated under Auditor's Responsibilities section above.

(i) The Statement includes the results for the quarter ended 315 March, 2021 being
the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial
year ended 31t March, 2021 and the published/ restated unaudited year-to-
date figures up to the end of the third quarter of the current financial year, which
were subjected to a limited review by us, as required under the Listing
Regulations.
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(iii) The audit of the Consolidated Financial Results for the corresponding quarter and
year ended 315 March,2020 included in the statement was caried out and
reported by the predecessor auditors, who have expressed unmodified opinion
vide their audit report dated 9 June,2020 whose report has been furnished to us
and which have been relied upon by us for the purpose of our audit of the

statement.

Our opinion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above (i) to {iii)

matters

For SANKAR & MOORTHY
Chartered Accountants
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ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
CIN:U4010TKAZ006GOI041258
(A subsidiary of Mangalore Refinery & Petrochemicals Limited- MRPL)
Regd. Office : Mangalore SEZ, Permude. Mangaluru - 574509, Karnataka.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2021

Anaexcre=3

M-/‘-\’—

Total equity and liabilities =1 i 72,920.68

Sef. accompanying notes (1- 50) to the financial statements , s

As f_ner our report attached

"For M/s Chandran & Raman . . - .“
Chartered Accountants - ' = -
{Firm's Registration Nn.DO(_}S'FlS} . M. Venkatesh :
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Partner . . 2 : ; K. B Shyam Kumar  Surinder Pal Singh Chawla
Membershrp No. 014309 . Company Secretary - Chief Finaneial Officer
_Place: New Delhi = ' Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.052021 : ) Date: 15.05.2021

.. P.P. Chainulu
&y FriFH! BT Chief Executive Officer
MRS TR dgrsfAEen fifiies
ONGC Mangalore Petrochemicals Ltd.

Particulars Nates As at March 31, 2020
; - As at March 31, 2021 Restated
T in Millions T in Millions
ASSETS
(1)} {Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment % = 51.881.05 54.797.33
(b) Ca.pltal work-in-progress 2 =, 69.94 157.45
{c) Right-of-use assels z T 3,231.95 134799
(d} Intangible assets 8 8.59 748
(e) Financial assets - . B
(1) Investment 9 4.80 4.80
(ii) Loans ' 10 28.96 42.31
(£) Deferred tax assets (net) 32 9.379.63 8,788.63
() Other non-current assets - 12 1.19 2.48
Total non-current assets 64,606.11 67,148.47
(2} |Current assets
(a) Inventories 13 5.248.66 2,906.51
(b) Financial assets
(1) Trade receivables 14 2,617.68 758.20
(ii} Cash and cash equivalents 15 0.24 0.20
{iii} Loans 10 9.34 .
(iv) Other financial assets 11 0.05 1.68
{e) Current tax assets (nef) 16 2427 0.81
(d) Other current assets : 12 41433 1,087.51
Totnl‘current assets 8314.57 4,754.91
Total asseis . T2.920.68 T1.903.38
|EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) [EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital L7 2544291 2544291
(b} Other equity 18 (32,709.92) {28.153.56)
Total eguity (7,267.01}) (2,710.65)
LIABILITIES
(2) |Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 19 57,770.69 52,744.16
(ii) Other fnancial labilities iy 257.21 262.03
(b) Provisions ; i 218.76 171.33
Total non-current liabilities 58,246.66 53,171.52
(3) |Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Barrowings 19 16,158.32 10.894.14
(i1} Trade Pavables
(a) Total oumandmg due of micro and small enterprises 22 11,12 32.83
{b) Total o ding due of creditors other than micro and small
O T . 2323 .84 1,030.89
(iii) Other financial liabilities 20 3.407.31 0,4413.85
(b} Other current liabilitics . kS 27.52 26,67
(¢} Provisions 21 12.92 8.13
Total current liabilities : ; 21,941.03 21,436.51
‘| Total liabilitics ) s 80,187.69 74,614.03
= 71.903.38
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ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
CIN:U40107TKA2006GOIN41258

:(A 1 ":—i_v()f" =' e Refi

icals Limited- MRPL) .

Regd. Office ; Mangalore SEZ, Permude, Mangaturu -'574509, Karnataka,

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Particulars Notes | For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
§ Restated
T in Millions Z in Millions
1 |Revenue from operations 24 33,887.90 49,541.70
I [Other income 25 98.40 | - 5 7.65
III |Total Income (I+I1) 33.986.30 49,549.35
IV |EXPENSES : _
Cost of materials consumed 26 29,825.81 48,604.92
Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock-in-process 27 (1,159.08) (389.88)
Employee benefits expense 28 652.16 603.08
Finance costs 29 2,368.91 5,105.42
Depreciation and amortization expense 30 3,050.38 3,025.83
Other expenses 31 4.396 84 7,771.52
Total expenses (1V) 39,135.02 64,720.89
v Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (IT1-1Y) (5,148.72) (15,171.54)
VI |Exceptional items "
VU |Profit/(lass) befare tax (V-VI) (5,148.72) (15.171.54)
VII |Tax expense: 32
(1) Current tax 4 =
(2) Deferred tax (591.47) (1,133.05
(591.47) (1,133.05)
X Proﬁtf{iu&s) for the year (VII-VIII) (4,557.25 (14.038.49)
X Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 33 (4.20)
(b) Income tax relating to above 32 (0.47) 1.47
(2.73)
X1 |Total Comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year (IX-+X) (4,556.36) (14,041.22)
Xl |Earnings per equity share: 34
(1) Basic (in ) i (1.79) (5.73)
(2) Diluted (in %) (1.79) (5.73)

See accompanying notes {1- 50) to the financial statements

As per our report attached

For M/s Chandran & Raman

Chartered Accountants

(Finn's Registration No.0005718)
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ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
CIN:U40107KAZ006GO1041258

(4 subsidiary of Mangalore Refiaery & Petrochemicals Limited- MRPL)

Regd. Office : Mangalore SEZ, Permude, Mangaluru - 574509, Karnataka.

= b5 CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2020
Birilentare March 31, 2021 Rasiztod
T in Millions T in Millions
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: :
Profit/(loss) for the year (4,557.25) (14,038.49)
Adjustments for : ;

- Depreciation and amortisation expense - 3,050.38 3,025.83
Income tax expense . {591.47 (1,133.05)
Finance costs 2,368.91 - 5,105.42
Interest incomie (0.64) (3.19)
Dividend income from mutual funds - (1.47)
Loss/(profit) on sale/disposal of property plant & equipment - 44,43
‘Foreign exchange (gain) / loss, net (20.51) (4.03)
Others 43.82 49.21

293.24 (6,955.34)

Movements in working capital :
(Increase)/decrease in Trade receivables (1,838.54) 2,820.16
(Increase)/decrease in Inventories (2,342.15) 2,235.47
(Increase)/decrease in Loans 4,01 (19.52)
(Increase)/decrease in Other financial assets 1.62 (0.77)
. (Increase)/decrease in Other assets 673.66 516.80
Increase/(decrease) io Trade payables and Other liabiliites (4,693.59) 2,293.04
Cash generated / (used in) operations (7,902.14) 889.84
Income taxes paid/adjusted, net of refunds (23.47) (0.27)
Net cash generated from / {used in) operations (7,925.61) 889.57

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Payments for property, plant and equipment (22.07) {1.405.27)
Payments for intangible assets (2.47) (125)
Interest received 0.64 319
Dividend received from mutual funds - 1.47
Net cash generated from / (used in ) investing activities (23.90) (1,401.86)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from equity share capital - 4,995.00
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 9,78%.38 46,159.99
Repayment of long-term borrowings (3,498.04) (24,662.07)
Proceeds from short-lern borrowings 66,451.07 1,26,645.08
Repayment of short-term borrowings (61,186.90) (1,50,209.42)
Payment of lease liabilities (net of interest) (0.84) (0.78)
Interest expense on lease liabilities (22.56) (22:62)
Finance costs y (3,581.56) (2,413.51)
Net cash generated from / (used in ) financing activities 7,949.55 491.67
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.04 (20.62)
. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 0.20 20.82
0.24 0.20

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

NOTES:

1) The above cash flow stalement has been prepared as per "Indirect method" as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Cash Flow Statement".
2) Payments for property, plant and equipment includes movement of Capital Work-in-progres during the year.

See accompanying notes (1- 50) to the financial statements
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ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED

¥ of Mangak

Refinery & P h
Regd. Office : Mangalore SEZ, Permude, Mangalaru - 574509, Kurnataka,

Is Limited- NRPL)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

A Equity share capital

Particulars % in Milllans

- Bnhnee ls at Mﬂrch 31, 2019 - 21,276.25
Chan, shére capital during (he year - 4,166.66
leanc: as at Mnrch 31,2020 25,442 91
Changes in equity share capi the year -
Balanee as at March 31, 20621 25,442.91

B Other equity
Reserves and surplus
Securities premium | Retained earnings Debenture Deemed Equity Tatal
Particulars Redemption Reserve .
T in Millions % in Millions T in Millions T in Millions 7 in Millions

Balance as at Mareh 31, 2019 4,244.37 (941735} 22894 - (14,944.54)
Profit for the year (14,038 49) - - (14,038.49)
Additional durmg the year 83334 - - kR 837.20
Transfer during the year {5.00) 228.94 (228.94) (5.00)
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans, net of income . 2.7 R ) @.73)
‘;a,.m a8 3t March 31, 2020 Restated 5072.1 (33.230.13) - 3.86 (28,153.56)
Profit for the year - (4,557.25) - - (4,557.25)
Additional dm'ulzg the year - - - - -
Transfer during the year - - - = -
E:mmsnmn:m of defined benefit plans, net of mcome N 0.49 5 . 0.89
Balance as ar March 31, 2021 5,072.71 (37.786.49) - 3.86 (32,709.92)

‘)

See accompanying notes (1- 50) to the financial statements
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ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2021

1 Co_rhorate information

ONGC Mangalore Petrochemicals Limited (“OMPL?” or “the Company”) is a Central Public
Sector Enterprise domiciled and incorporated in India having its registered office at
Mangalore Special Economic Zone, Permude, Mangaluru, Karnataka — 574509. The

- Company is engaged in petrochemical business. The Company is a subsidiary of Manga]orc
Refinery and Peh‘ochcmcals Limited which holds 99.99% equity shares.

2. Application of new and revised Indian Accounting Standards

All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) till the

. financial statements are authorized have been considered in preparing these financial
statements. As on the reporting date, there were no new Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) which would have been applicable
from April 1, 2021.

3. Significant accounting policies

3.1. Statement of Compliance

“These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as “Ind AS™) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to
time and the presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act,
2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule ), as applicable to the financial statements.”

3.2. Basis of Preparation

. The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention basis except
for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values / amortized cost / net
present value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accouutmg pohcles
below. -

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS and the adoption was carried out durmg Financial

Year 2016-17 in accordance with Ind AS 101 (First time adoption of Indian Accounting

- Standards). The transition was carried out from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

= - in India (Indian GAAP) as prescribed under Seétion 133 of the. Compames Act, 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Compames (Accounts) Rules, 2014, which was the “Prewous GAAP

H15toncal cost is gensrally based on the faJ.r value of the conmderatlon given in exchange
for goods and services.




ONGC MANGALCRE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.3.

All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Ind AS — 1 “Presentation of
Financial Statements” and the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. i

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee and all values are rounded to the -
nearest two decimal million except otherw1se stated. :

Fair Value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current
market conditions.

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three
levels depending on the ability to observe inputs employed in their measurement which are
described as follows:

(a) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

(b) Level 2 inputs are inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, other than
quoted prices included within level 1 for the Assets or Liabilities.

(c) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the Assets or Liabilities reflecting
significant modifications to observable related market data or Company’s
assumptions about pricing by market participants.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell.

Non-Current Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset is available for
immediate sale in its present condition subject to terms that are usual and customary for
sales of such assets.

Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for
recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification as held for
sale, and actions required to complete the plan of sale should indicate that it is unlikely that

- significant changcs to the plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

Property, P]ant and Equipment and Intangible Assets which are classified as non-current
assets held for sale are not depreciated or amortized. '




ONGC MANGALORE fETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.4. Revenue Recognition

3.4.1. Revenue from sale of goods and services are recognized upon the satisfaction of a

performance obligation, which occurs when control transfers to the customer.

" Control of the goods is determined to be transferred to the cusfomer when the title

of goods passes to the customer, which typically takes place when product is

physically transferred into a vessel, pipeline or other delivery mechanism. In respect

~of revenue contracts for goods which provide for provisional pricing (wherever

applicable) at the time of shipment, the final price adjustment if any will be given
effect in the period in which it is finalised/ settled.

3.4.2. Revenue is measured at the transaction price of the consideration received or
receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods and services in the normal
course of business, net of discounts or rebates, GST and sales tax. Any retrospective
revision in prices is accounted for in the year of such revision.

3.4.3. The Company has entered into certain “take or pay” arrangements with its
customers which requires the Company to deliver specified quantities as per the
arrangement. In the event of short lifting by the customer as per the terms of the
arrangement, the Company is entitled to receive revenue in respect of the short lifted

- quantities. Revenue in respect of short lifted quantities under take or pay
arrangements is recognised when the Company’s obligation to supply short-lifted
quantity ceases as per the arrangement and it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company.

3.4.4. Revenue from sale of scrap is recognised at the pomt in time when control
(transfer of custody of goods) is passed to customers.

3.4.5. Revenue from Export Incentives as applicable are recognised as revenue as per
para 3.8 on Government Grants. The incentive values are recognized initially for
expected realizable value and subsequently adjusted for actual realized value in the
period when it is actually sold.

3.4.6. Interest income from Fmanc:al Assets is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the prmc1pa1 outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable (which is the
~ rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of

- the ﬁnanc:al asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recogmtlou)

3.4.7.. For Non —Financial Assets, interest income is rccogmscd on a t]-me proportion
basis. Interest Income on refundable taxes/ duties is recognised on receipt basis.

3.4.8. Dividend Income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is
established.




-ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.5.

obligations.and lease incentives received.

Leases

Effective 1% April 2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases" using the
modified retrospective transition method. Accordingly the Company has not made
restatement of comparative information, which are- still presented in accordance with Ind
AS 17. The new standard defines a lease as a contract that conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The Company
has exercised the option not to apply this standard to leases of Intangible Assets.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the
Company assesses whether:

@ The contract involves use of an identified assets

(i1) The company has substantially all the economic benefits from the use of the asset
through the period of the lease and

(i)  The company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

Company as a lessee:

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a Right-of-Use Assets
(ROU Assets) and a corresponding Lease Liability for all lease contracts / arrangements in
which it 1s a lessee, except for lease with a term of twelve months or less (i.e. short term
leases) and lease of low value assets. For these short-term and low value leases, the
Company recognizes the lease payments on straight-line basis over the
term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the
end of the lease term. Right-of-Use Assets and Lease Liabilities include these options
when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The Lease Liability is initially measured at present value of the future lease payments over
the reasonably certain lease term. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if it is not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rate.
For leases with similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis applies
either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing
rate for the portfoho as a whole. -

The Right-of-Use Assets are initially recognized at cbs‘t, which comprises the amount of
the initial measurement of the Lease Liability adjusted for any lease payments ‘made at or
before the inception date of the lease -along with any initial direct costs, restoration

Subsequently, the Right-of-Use Assets are measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and accumﬂated_impairmem losses, if any. The Right-of-Use Assets are

=




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Fingm:ial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

| depreciated using the straight-line method, except in case of leasehold lands where the
. ownership will be transferred to the Company, from the commencement date over the

shorter of lease term or useful life of Right—of—Usé Assets, however, in case of ownership
of such right-of-use asset transfers to the lessee at the end of the lease term, such assets are

.~ depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. The Company applies Ind AS 36 to
“ determine whether a Right-of-Use Asset are impaired and accounts for any identified

3.6.

impairment Joss as described in the accounting policy below on "Impairment of Non-
Financial Assets".

The interest cost on Lease Liability (computed using effective interest rate method) is

expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless eligible for capitalization as per
accounting policy below on "Borrowing costs",

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately
from non-lease components of the contract in accordance with Ind AS 116 and allocates
the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-
alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease
components. :

Right-of-Use Assets are derecognized upon completion or cancellation of the lease
contract. :

Lease liability and Right-of-Use Assets have been separately presented in the Balance
Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing activities in the Statement of
Cash Flows.

Lease modification impact is on prospective basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions

~ The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (%), which is also its

Functional Currency.

Transactions in currencies (foreign currencies) other than the Company’s functional
currency are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

- At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are _- |

translated using closing exchange rate prevailing on the last day of the reporting period. * -

Exchange difference arising in respect of foreign currency monetary items.is recognised in
the statement of Profit and Loss either as ‘Exchange Rate Fluctuation loss/(gain) (Net) * or
as ‘Finance Cost’ except for the exchange difference related to long term foreign currency
monetary items outstanding as at March 31,2016, in so far as, they relate to the acquisition -




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.

3.8.

of depreciable assets, are adjusted against the cost of such assets and depreciate the said
adjustment, over the balance life of asset.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs incurred in comnection with the
borrowing of funds and interest on lease liability.

Borrowing costs also include exchange differences arising from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent regarded as an adjustment to interest cost i.e. equivalent to the
extent to which the exchange loss does not exceed the difference between the cost of
borrowing in functional currency (%) when compared to the cost of borrowing in a foreign
currency. When there is an unrealized exchange loss which is treated as an adjustment to
interest and subsequently there is a realized or unrealized gain in respect of the settlement
or translations of the same borrowing, the gain to the extent of the loss previously
recognized as an adjustment is also recognized as an adjustment to interest.

Borrowing costs specifically identified to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
assets is capitalized as part of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. Capitalization of borrowing costs is
suspended when active development on the qualifying assets is interrupted other than on
temporary basis and charged to the statement of Profit and Loss during such extended
periods. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Investment Income earned on the temporary investment of funds of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing cost eligible
for capitalization.

Government Grants

Government . Grants including the eiport incentives are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them
and that the grants will be received.

' Govcm.ment Grants are recogmsed In"statement of proﬁt or loss 6n a systematlc basis over

the penods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the
grants are intended to compensate,

=




- ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.9.

Specifically, Government G_rants whose primary condition is that the Company should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred
revenue in the Balance Sheet and transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss on a

systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Employee Benefits

Employee benefits include salaries, wages, provident fund, 'supera:muétion, gratuity,
compensated absences and post-retirement medical benefits.

Defined Contribution Plans

Employee benefit under Defined Contribution Plans comprising of provident fund,
superannuation is recognized based on the amount of obligation of the Company to
contribute to the plan. The Provident Fund paid to the Authorities is expensed during the

year.
Defined Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Plans comprising of gratuity, post-retirement medical benefits and other
long-term retirement benefits, which are recognized based on the present value of Defined
Benefit Obligation and is computed using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial
valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. These are accounted
as current employee cost or included in cost of assets as permitted.

Net interest on the net defined liability is calculated by applying the discount rate at the
beginning of the period to the net Defined Benefit Liability or Asset and is recognized in
the statement of Profit and Loss except those included in cost of assets as permitted.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the
asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest as defined
above), are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income except those included in cost of
assets as permitted in the pe.nod in which they occur and are not subsequently reclass:ﬁed
to profit or loss. -

Company’s Gratuity plan is unfunded. .

- The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the actual

deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from the
actuarial calculation is limited to ‘the present value of any economic benefits avaﬂahle in
the form of reductions in- future contributions to the plans.

'.5-{’*‘5




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.10.

Short-term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term Employee Benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when the
employees render the service. These benefits include compensated absences which are
expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee
renders the related service. '

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:

(a) In case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that
increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and

(b) In case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.
Long-term Employee Benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end
of the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a Liability
at the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation as at the Balance Sheet date less the
fair value of the plan assets out of which the obligations are expected to be settled.

The Liabilities for Defined Benefit Plans are recognized on the basis of actarial valuation
and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Taxation

Tax Expense represents the sum of the Current Tax and Deferred Tax.
(i) Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on Taxable Profit for the year together with any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Taxable Profit differs from ‘Profit
Before Tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or _
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted

- or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

(i) _ Deferred'Tax- -

Deferred Tax is provided using the Balance Sheet method and is recogmzed on temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of Assets and Liabilities in the Financial




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financia]_ Stataments for the year ended March 31, 2021

Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred Tax Assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the
carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses to the extent that it is _
probable that taxable profits will be available agamst which those deductible temporary
differences can be utthsed :

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at thc end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred Tax Liabilities and Assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of Deferred Tax Liabilities and Assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its Assets and Liabilities.

Deferred Tax Assets includes unused tax credit (MAT) which is likely to give future
economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability as
may be eligible under the statute. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as Deferred Tax Asset
in the Balance Sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the
future economic benefit associated with asset will be realised.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and Deferred Tax are recognised in statement of Profit and Loss, except when thcy
relate to items that are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in
which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income or directly in Equity respectlvely

3.11. Property, Plant and Equlpment (PPE) and Right of Use Assets (ROU)

Property, Plant and Equipment held for use in the pmductibn or sﬁpply of goods or
_ services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the Balance Sheet at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated i mpmmlent losses if any. -

Property, Plant and Equipment in the course of construction for product:ion; supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. The cost
of an asset comprises its purchase price or its construction cost (net of applicable tax
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credits) and any cost directly attributable to bring the asset into the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management and
the initial estimated present value of any contractual decommissioning obligation, if any.
It includes professional fees and borrowing costs for qualifying assets capitalised in
-accordance with the Company’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of PPE when completed and ready for intended use. Parts of an
item of PPE having different useful lives and material value as assessed by management
and subsequent capital expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment are accounted for as
separate components. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the
future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Price Reduction Schedule (PRS) for delay in execution of contracts/supplies of property
plant and equipment are accounted as and when they are considered recoverable, on final
settlement as per the terms of the contracts/ agreement as an adjustment to the capital cost
of the respective assets prospectively.

PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any. Technical know-how / license fees relating to plants / facilities and specific
software that are integral part of the related hardware are capitalized as part of cost of the
underlying asset.

Depreciation of PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is provided on the cost of PPE (other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values (afier retaining the estimated residual value of up to
5%) over their useful lives, using Straight Line Method, over the useful life of component
of various assets as specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, except in case of
certain components of the Plant and Equipment/other assets whose useful lives are
determined based on technical justification.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Expenditure on overhaul and repairs on account of planned shutdown which are of

significant value (5% of the value of particular assets) is capitalized as component of
relevant items of PPE and 1s dcprccmted over the period till next shutdown on straight line

basis. Catalyst whose life is-more than one year is capitalised as property, plant and

equipment and depreciated over the guaranteed useful hfc as specified by the supplier

when the catalyst is put to use. :

Stores and Spares WI:uch qualifies as Property, Plant and Equipment for Speclﬁc
machinery are capitalised. .

P
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Major capital spares are capitalised as Property, Plant and Equipment. Depreciation on
such spares capitalised as Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated over the period
starting when it is brought into service and continuing over the shorter of its useful life
and the remaining expected useful life of the asset to which it relates and written down
value-of the spare is charged to the statement of profit and loss as and when replaced.

Depreciation on additions/deletions to PPE during the year is provided for on a pro-rata
basis with reference to the date of additions/deletions except low value items not
exceeding ¥ 5,000/- which are fully depreciated at the time of addition.

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Sr.No. | ~ Particulars Useful lives (in years) |
1 | Buildings il s . " 5-60
Office equipment . il T < T
Furmture and ﬁxtures . R = T2
T
30
3-10
- - 15
' Plant and eqmpmcnt powerplant o 2540
_ | Plant and equipment — othcrs | & L
T e W e

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised upon disposal, replacement
deduction, reclassification or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

The Company has elected to use the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the-
carrying value for all of its Property, Plant and Equipment as recognized in the financial
statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and
use that as its dcemcd cost as at the date of transition (1st Aprﬂ 2015).

Rxght of- Use Assets are deprecxated on a straight lme basis over 'the lease term or useful
life of the underlymg asset, whichever is lower, exccpt leasehold lands where' the
owncrshlp will be transferred to the Company. -
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3.12. Intangible Assets

3.12.1. Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost
less Accumulated amortisation and Accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortisation
is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated
useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
Intangible Assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are not subject to
amortization and are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses if any.

Technical know-how / license fee relating to production process and process design are
recognized as intangible asset and amortized on a straight line basis over the life of the
underlying plant / facility.

Expenditure on internally generated intangibles, excluding development costs, is not
capitalized and is reflected in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which such
expenditure is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development (or from the
development phase of an internal project) is recognized if, and only if, all of the following
have been demonstrated:

- The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available
for use or sale

- The intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;

- The ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

- How the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits;

- The availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the intangible asset; and

- The ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset
during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally generated intangible assets is the sum of the
expenditure incurred from the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition
‘criteria listed above. Recognition of costs as an asset is ceased when the project is
complete and available for its intended use, or if these criteria are no longer applicable.
Where development activities do not meet the conditions for recognition as an asset, any
associated expenditure is treated as an expense in the period in which it 1is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally genérated intangible assets are reported at'cc_}st
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on the same basis as
intangible assets that are acquired separately. : .
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The Company has elected to use the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the
carrying value for all of its intangible assets as recognized in the financial statements as at
the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its
deemed cost as at the date of transition (1st April 2015).

3.12.2. Derecoguition of Intangible Assets

An Intangible Asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an Intangible Asset,
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the Asset, and are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the Asset is

derecognised.

3.12.3. Useful lives of Intangible Assets

Estimated useful lives of the Intangible Assets are as follows: |

SL NoJ Particulars . _ il —TUscfullives (in years) |
1. | Computer Software ' o 3
2. | Licence and Eranchisg_: ..... ik -SSR

3.13. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Non-Financial assets other than
inventories, deferred tax assets, non-current assets classified as held for sale and goodwill
at the end of each reporting period to determine whether there is any significant indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the Cash Generating
Unit (CGU) to which the Asset belongs. '

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In -
_ assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
_using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of -

money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have

not been adjusted. : : : .

If the recoverable amount of an Asset (or Cash Generating Unit) is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the Asset (or Cash Generating Unit) is reduced
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fo its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recogmised immediately in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. '

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to ascertain if there are any
indications that impairment losses recognized earlier may no longer exist or may have
come down. The impairment loss is reversed, if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the previous impairment loss was
recognized. If it is so, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the lower of its
recoverable amount and the carrying amount that have been determined, net of depreciation
'/ amortization, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. After a
reversal, the depreciation / amortization charge is adjusted in future peniods to allocate the
asset’s revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on a systematic basis over its
remaining useful life. Reversals of Impairment loss are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. .

3.14. Statement of Cash Flow

Statement of Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby Profit After Tax
is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of
past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with Investing or Financing Activities. The Cash Flows are segregated into
Operating, Investing and Financing Activities.

3.15. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic Earnings per Share are calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the period
attributable to Equity Shareholders (after deducting preference dividends, if any, and
attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the
period.

For the purposes of calculating Diluted Earnings per Share, the Net Profit or Loss for the .
period attributable to Equity Shareholders and the weighted average number of Shares

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential Equity

Shares.

3.16. Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventories
comprises of purchase cost and other costs incurred in bringing inventories to their present

. location and condition. The cost has been determined as under: -

Raw Materials (incl. fuel) | On First In First Out (FIFO) basis

| Finished Goods" -| At Raw material and Conversion cost




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIM_[’IED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.17.

. economic benefit is remote. .

| Stock-in-Process | At Raw Matcnal and Proportlonaic Couvcrsmn Cost

Stores and Spares i.nciuding On Weighted Average Cost basis

g packing materials : . _

Materials and other supplies held for use in the production of inventories -are not written
down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to
be sold at or above cost. However, when a decline in the price of materials indicates that
the cost of the finished products exceeds net realisable Value the materials are written
down to net realisable value.

Obsolete, Slow Moving, Surplus and Defective Stocks are identified at the time of physical
verification of stocks and where necessary, provision is made for such stocks.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. If the effect of time value of money is

‘material, provisions are discounted using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate. When

discounting is used, the increase in provision due to passage of time is recognized as a
Finance Cost.

The expenses relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of
reimbursements, if any.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements by way of Notes to Accounts
when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will only be confirmed by
future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or present obligations where it

is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required or the amount of the obligation

cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the

basis of judgment of the management / independent experts in the Financial Statements by -

way of Notes to Accounts, unless possibility of an outﬂow of resources cmbodjnng

reflect the current management estimate.

=

Cont:ngcnt assets and contmgent liabilities are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to_.



ONGC MANGALORE PETRQCHEMICALS LIMITED -
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Capital and Other Commitments disclosed are in respect of items which in each case are
above the threshold limit.

-3.18. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognized when Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments. A financial liability is any liability that is a contractual obligation to
deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity or a contract that will or may be
settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and is a non-derivative for which the entity is
or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of the entity’s own equity instruments.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are mitially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities (other than Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the Financial Assets
or Financial Liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of Financial Assets or Financial Liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in Statements of Profit and Loss.

3.19. Financial Assets
Subsequent Measurement

All recognised Financial Assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, based on the business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics.

(i) Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Financial Assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
mterest rate method if these Financial Assets are held within a business whose
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount’
outstanding. _ S L : :

(i) Financial Assets at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income FV 0ocI)
Financial Assets are measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income if
these Financial Assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both
selling Financial Assets and collecting contractual cash flows, the contractual terms of

=t




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

(iii) Financial Assets at Fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial Assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured
at amortised cost or at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income. :

After initial measurement, any fair value changes including any interest income,
impairment loss and other net gams and losses are recogmzed in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

(iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents

0

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of
purchase, to be Cash Equivalents. Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of balances with
banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Equity Investments :
Equity Investments (Other than Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures (JV) and Associate):

All Equity Investments in the scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at Fair value. Equity
Instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other such
equity investments, the Company decides to classify the same either as FVOCI or
FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

(vi) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether a Financial Asset or a
group of Financial Assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be
measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expected losses
for trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other
Financial Assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to 12 month

~ expected credit losses or at an amount equal to lifetime expected losses, if the credit

risk on the Financial Asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. .

ja:fé_
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(vii) Derecognition of Financial Assets

The Company derecognises a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the Financial_Asse_t and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On'derecognitibn of a Financial Asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s

carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.20. Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments

3.20.1 Financial Liabilities
Subsequent Measurement

®

(i)

(i)

Financial iabilities at amortised cost

Financial Liabilities are measured at Amortised Cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. The carrying amounts of Financial Liabilities that are
subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the Effective
Interest Rate method (“EIR”). Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of
an asset is included in the 'Finance Costs' line item.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include derivatives. Financial
Liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any
interest expense, are recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Embedded derivaties

Derivatives embedded in all other host contract except for an asset are separated only
if the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely
related to the economic characteristics and risks of the host and are measured at fair
value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives closely related to the host contracts

are not separated.

Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

The Company derecognises Financial Liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the Financial Liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. '

=
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3.20.2 Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are

_ recognised at the proceeds received. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance

of new ordinary equity shares are recogmzed as a deducnon from eqmty, net of tax
effects. .

3.20.3 Compound financial instruments

The component parts of compound financial instruments issued by the Company are
classified separately as financial liabilities and equity in accordance with the substance of
the contractual arrangements. A conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of
a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company’s
own equity instruments is an equity instrument. At the date of issue, the fair value of the
liability component is estimated using the prevailing market interest rate for similar non-
convertible instruments. This amount is recognised as a Liability on an amortised cost
basis using the effective interest method until extinguished upon conversion or at the
instrument’s maturity date. The conversion option classified as Equity is determined by
deducting the amount of the liability component from the fair value of the compound
Financial Instrument as a whole. This is recognised and included in Equity, net of income
tax effects, and is not subsequently remeasured. In addition, the conversion option
classified as equity will remain in equity until the conversion option is exercised, in
which case, the balance recognised in equity will be transferred to other component of
equity. When the conversion option remains unexercised at the maturity date of the
convertible note, the balance recognised in Equity will be transferred to Retained
Earnings. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of
the conversion option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible notes are allocated to the
Liability and Equity components in proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the Equity component are recognised directly in Equity.

. Transaction costs relating to the liability component are included in the carrying amount

of the liability component and are amortised over the lives of the convertible notes usmg
the effectxve interest method. -

o 20 4 Fimm'cial guarantee contracts

'When the Company receives Financial Guarantee from its holdmg company, initially it

measures guarantee fees at the fair value. The Company records the initial fair value of :
fees for Financial Guarantee received as “Deemed Equity” from Holding Company with

a corresponding asset recorded as prepaid guarantee charges. Such deemed equity is
presented under the head ‘Other Equity’ in the Balance Sheet. Prepaid guarantee charges

==
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3.21.

are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of Financial Guarantee
received.

Insurance Claims

| (a) All the insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to

3.22.

be admitted to the extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is
virtually certain by the management to expect ultimate collection. -

(b) In case of total loss of asset, on intimation to the insurer, either the carrying cost of the

asset or insurance value (subject to deductible excess) whichever is lower is treated as
claims recoverable from insurance company subject to condition mentioned in para (a)
above. In case insurance claim is less than the carrying cost of the asset, the difference
is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

(¢) In case of partial or other losses, expenditure incurred / payments made to put such
assets back into use, to meet the third party or other liabilities (less deductible excess) if
any, are accounted for as claims receivable from insurance company subject to
condition mentioned in para (a) above. Insurance Policy deductible excess are expensed
in the year in which corresponding expenditure is incurred.

(d) In the eventuality of total loss, partial loss or other losses in any year and where
condition of paragraph (a) above does not fulfill, then the losses are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the same year,

(e) As and when claims are finally received from the insurance company, the difference, if
any, between the claim receivable from insurance company and claims received is
adjusted to Statement of Profit and Loss.

(f) All other claims and provisions are booked on the merits of each case.

Investment Property

Investment Properties (land or building or part of a bui]ding or both) are properties held to
cam rentals and/or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary
course of business, use in production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. Investment Properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, Investment Properties are measured in accordance with
Ind AS 16 requirements for cost model. Free hold Land and Propemas under construction
are not depreciated. d

An Investment Property is derecognized upon disposal or when the Investment Property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the
disposal. Any gain .or loss arising on de-recognition of the Property (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the Property is
derecognized. .

=N _
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4.1.

42.

- Critical Accounting Judgments Assumptlons and Key Sources of Estlmatlon

Uncertainty

Inherent in the apphcanon of many of the Accounting Policies used in preparmg the

Financial Statements is the need for management to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of Assets and Liabilities, the disclosure of

Contingent Assets and Liabilities, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses.
Actual outcomes could differ from the estimates and assumptions used.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and
future periods are affected.

Key source of judgments, assumptions and estimation uncertainty in the preparation of the
Financial Statements which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
Assets and Liabilities within the next financial year, are in respect of useful lives of
Property, Plant and Equipment, Employee Benefit Obligations, Provision for Income Tax
and measurement of Deferred Tax Assets.

Critical judgments in applying Accounting Policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations (Refer
note 4.2), that the Management have made in the process of applying the Company's
accounting policies and that have the significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
Financial Statements.

(a) Determination of Functional Curreﬁcy

Currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (“the
Functional Currency™) is Indian Rupee (%) in which the Company primarily generates
and expends cash. Accordingly, the management has assessed Company’s functional
currency to be Indian Rupee ().

Assumptlons and key sources of estlmatum uncertamty s E=

Information about - estimates - and assumpt}ons that have the mgnlﬁcant effcct on

recognition and measurement of Assets, Liabilities, Income and Expenses is provided o

 below. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

a) Useful lives of Property, Pl_ant-and'Equipment and In_t_angible Assets
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b)

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of PPE and Intangible Assets at

each reporting date, based on the future economic benefits expected to be consumed

from the Assets.

‘Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical underlying

assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, discount
rate and anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may
significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.

Provision for Income Tax

Significant judgements are involved in determining the provision for Income Taxes,
including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

Recognition of deferred tax assets

Note 32 states that the Company has recognized deferred tax asset on unused tax losses
as at March 31, 2021. Company has followed the provisions of Ind AS 12 on “Income
Taxes™ to recognize the Deferred Tax Asset on unused tax losses.

Company has incurred losses in the past and the recognition of Deferred Tax Asset
arising from unused tax losses under such circumstances call for assessment of
Company having sufficient taxable temporary difference or convincing other evidence
that sufficient taxable profit is available against which the unused tax losses can be
utilized. In this respect, Company assessed its future business outlook and forecasted
the future available taxable profit on the basis of following and recognized the Deferred
Tax Asset on unused tax losses:

¢ Committed long-term/short-term offtake arrangement for main products

* Long term supply/return-stream arrangement with parent company.

o Market expansion with new products

* Export of by-products

*» Projects / measures taken to improve - plant capacity utilization, feed processing
and product yield, cost effectiveness in utilities consumption etc.

e - Arrangement to buy low cost fuel i.e. Natural Gas

~ Company considered the recognition criteria’s prescribed in the standard and to the

extent that it is not probable that taxable profit will be available against which the

-unused tax losses can be utilized, the deferred tax asset is not recognized by the -

Company. - Further, significant Judgement has been used in assessing the impact of any
legal or economic limits or uncertainties including market volatilities and capacity

utilization while recogmzmg the deferred tax asset on unused tax losses.
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¢) Impairment

f

Estimating recoverable amounts involves complexity in estimating relevant future cash
flows, based on assumptions about the future, discounted to their present -value.

Impairment testing' requires long-term assumptions to be made concerning a number of

often volatile economic factors such as future market prices, currency exchange rates
and future output and discount rate, in order to establish relevant future cash flows.

Leases
Identifying whether a Contract includes a Lease

The Company enters into hiring/service arrangements for various assets/services. The
Company evaluates whether a contract contains a lease or not, in accordance with the
principles of Ind AS 116. This requires significant judgments including but not limited
to, whether asset is implicitly identified and substantive substitution rights available
with the supplier, decision making rights with respect to how the underlying asset will
be used, economic substance of the arrangement, etc.

Determining Lease Term (including Extension and Termination Options)

The Company considers the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted
with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably
certain. Assessment of extension/termination options is made on lease by lease basis,

on the basis of relevant facts and circumstances. The lease term is reassessed if an

option is actually exercised. In case of contracts, where the Company has the option to
hire and de-hire the underlying asset on some circumstances (such as operational
requirements), the lease term is considered to be initial contract period.

Identifying Lease Payments for Computation of Lease Liability

To identify fixed (including in-substance fixed) lease payments, the Company consider
the non-operating day rate/standby as minimum fixed lease payments for the purpose of
computation of Lease Liability and corresponding Right of Use Assets.

Low Value Leases

Ind AS 116 requires assessment of whether an underlying asset is of low value, if lessee
opts for the option of not to apply the recognition and measurement requirements of Ind
'AS 116 to leases where the underlying asset is of low value. For the purpose of
defermining low value, the Company has considered nature of assets and concept of
materiality as defined in Ind AS 1 and the conceptual framework of Ind AS which

mvolve significant judgment.
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Determining Discount Rate for Computation of Lease Liability

- For computation of Lease Liability, Ind AS 116 requires lessee to use their incremental
borrowing rate as discount rate if the rate implicit in the lease contract cannot be readily
- determined. 3 T

For leases denominated in Company’s functional currency, the Company considers the
incremental borrowing rate to be Corporate Bond Rates for similar rated Organizations.

i
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6 Capital work-in-progress

Cost or deemed cost B :
As at March 31, 2020
As at March 31, 2021| Restated
Zin Millions. T in Millions
Plant and equipment 69.94 157.45
Total 69.94 157.45

Right-of-use assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2021|'As at March 31, 2020
e Restated
T in'Milllons Tin Millions.

Cost of right-of-use assets 3,420.45 3,442.52

Accumulated depreciation (188.50) (94.53),

Carrying amount 3.231.95 | 3347.99 |

Particulars Leasehold Land Pipeline Corridor Total

: el ROW , NE— i

Balance as at April 1, 2019 N 1 253187 910.65f ~ 3,442.52)

Kt - - == -
‘| Disposals/ adjustments 1 : - . o

Balance as at March 31, 2020 2,531.87| ~ 910.65 3,442.52

| Disposals/ adjustments . .. (22,071 - {22.07)
{Balance as at As at March 31, 2021 _ - 2,509.80] 910.65 3,420.45

Accﬁinu]atad"dépfécinﬁb'n Leaschold Land | Pipeline Corridor Total

: LA | -t ROW _ o

Balance as at April 1,2019 ; i e e i N -

Depreciation expense B = ) 62.00 32,53 94 53

Eliminated on disposal / adjustment - " - I

Balance as at March 31, 2020 62.00 0 32.53; 94,53

Depreciation expense e i 61.45 32.52 93.97
tEliminated on disposal / adjustment 4 2 -

Balance as at As at March 31, 2021 ) : 123.45) _ 65.05] 188.50
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8 Intangible assets L 1 b

~As at March 31,
- 2m

Carrying amount of:

Au at Mnrcl: 31
2020
Restated

“Tin Millions™

Total

Cust or deemed cost

Balsnr_e as at. A;J‘ril 1, 21]1.9

.. Addmons _—

Dispusalsf ad_lustments

;:_ Adthtmns

{Balance as at April 1, 2019

{Amortisation expense
Elmnnmed on dec_;sal / ad_;ushncnt . —

Amomsanon cxpensc
Eliminated on disposal / ad]gsimm:lt .............. = =
|[Balance as at Msrc.h 31 21]21 :: s —___T79.66
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ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2071

10 Loans

Particulars __As at March 31, 2021 . _As st March 31, 2020 - :
""" * ¥ in Millions T In Milllons.
- e
28.96 @3l i .
T 3896 x| =
‘Ab at March 31,2071 A5 at March 31, 3020

Milllons— _

___Tin-Millions

(Unsecured, considered gond unless otherwise stated)

L.68

' Receivable from related partiss -

Nmmkmmumm%'m (Asuuu-;hsl 2020 T0.73 mlhmﬁuwﬁgmwm)w !'III]Snn‘[hn(AurMﬂthl 2020 7005
million} from witimate holding company (ONGC) and T Nl (As at March 31, 2020 ¥ 0.90 milfion ) from Mangalore SEZ Limited.

finished goods inventory to net realisabic vale,

12 Other nusets
o —— NP S o e - e
“Millians . . © T in Milllons
G
(&) Balance with govermment anthoritics 4930 |
(b} Others 365.03 |
Total " 4]4.33
Qﬂlﬂ'lhclmﬁjgmﬂﬁiﬂ' {MatMlth'l 2020 T88.17 million) accounted as upﬁmlt:hlgﬂmlblll dﬂ:nﬂmg ummgmiswlht
13  Inventories
fﬁuﬂ = ol i .
(&) Raw materiaic
- an hend 1,336.42 g 180.09 E
- in trapsit wi- 1,336.42. i .180.09 |
{b) Fusl on hand 7596 12085
{€) Stock-in-process il 33154 . 12629
| |
. (d) Finished goods i 2427137 !
: Less: allowenes for stock loss - K 242737 : 147354
(e} Stores, spares and d::m{eals
= om hemd
- in tramsit |
Less: Provisior for slow/non moving mventoriss 1,077.37 996,74
DR - E— EX XA Z5uesT |
131 Themﬂul' (cost of aaies) recogni ummmwwxfiﬁmjlmﬂhﬁwmywuﬂdmn 2020 TSE,ZSB.SSnﬂlimJ
132 Thecost of inventors grised 35 an expense mclnd ’Zﬁ.ﬁmﬂﬁpu-(ﬁurﬁxywulﬁm!l.m QIQBTﬁﬂm}hrqmﬁnfwﬂsduwnnf

133 Them_gufmvmmnsmngmndas an expense nchedes ¥ 64.41 milkon ((For the yesr ended March 31, 2020 T_277. [9mﬂmn,}hrapmnfwmdnwnfm

inls and stock-i

o ory 1o net realisable vaine:

134 “:Mmdpuwmmhh TN (Pwth:yurmdudMa!:hﬂ mfisﬁzm}mmﬁmWomemem

reahisshie Value




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

14

14.1

14.2

143

14.5

14.6

pplicable credit period. The Company assesses impairment oo trade

Trade receivables
As at March 31, | As at March 31,
Particulars 4 2021 2020
: _Regtated
- T in Millions Tin Millions.
Secared (Refer Note 14.4 below) B
- Considered good —- 5.17% =
Unsecured i
- Comsidered good 2,612.51 758.20
Credit impaired ;
- Receivables which are credit impaired 16.35 16.35
Less: Impairment of doubtful recejvables.. . (16.15} {16353
Total 2,617.68 758.20
Generally, the Company does export sales through short-term tender arrangements and also through B2B arrangements. Company does domestic
sales through long term sales arrang t with holding company and short term arrangement with others. The average credit period ranges from
7 to 30 days (year ended March 31, 2020 ranged from 7 to 30 days). Interest is not charged on trade receivables for the applicable credit period
from the date of invoice. For delayed period of payments, interest is charged as per respective arangements.
Of the trade recejvables, balance as at March 31, 2021 of ¥ 2617.68 million (As at March 31, 2020 ¥ 758.20 million) are due from the
customers mentioned below. There are no other customers who represent more than 5% of the total balance of trade receivables other than
mentioned below.,
As at March 31, | AsatMarch31, |
Particulars 2021 2020 f
S il
..... < in Millions Tin Millions
{Customer | 126.26 65.72,
Customer 2 Y 350,33 =]
ICustomer 3 2,135.92¢ 303.88
Customer 4. " L 298.28
Total 2,612.51 757.88
Usually, the Company collects all receivables from its customers within the a
receivables on facts and circumstances relevant to each ransaction.
Secured by letter of credit/bank guarantee received from customers.
Age of trade receivables
------ AsatMarch 31, | AsatMarch3l,
Particulars 2021 2020
Restared
: o T % in Millions _.Zin Millions |
; Within the.credit period 2,617.68 75820 |
1-30. days-past due T N -
|31-90 davs:past due i N PG G E NSE - =
More than 90 days'past due 16.35 16.35 i
Total 2654.03 77455 |
Movement of Impairment for doubtful receivables
N As-at March 31, | Asat March 31,
Particulars 2021 2020
Restated
) e T in Miliions T in Millions
|Balance at beginning of the.year i 7 16.35° 1635
_Add: Additions/{deletions) in expected credit loss allowance - -
Less: Write back during the year - s
Baiance at end of the vesr 16.35° 16.35°

==




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financigl Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 .
14.7 Trade receivables stated above inciude due from:

H e e = = : As at March 31; M It March 31
|Particulars ko 2021 . 2020
? e | Restated
L el — % = e e b , “Tin Mill:ons | %in Millions
Amonnt dve from Rdatcd.?miy F TN g B s il :
Unsecured, Considered good e | ; i
|- Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Lmnmd 126.26
—Oll&Na.mmlGnsCarpmnuonImmd(‘ demy) ; - )
Ta r e - TETHTAR
15 Cash and cash equivalents
- Ptk T
Particulars _ 2021
- _.. T inMillions
Cagh on hand’ -
Balances wlth hanks in current account
erre




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

16 Tax assets and linhiijties {net)

Particulars {5 : : - As at March 31, 2021 | As at ¥Hﬂ 3_‘1, 20204

¥ in Millions T.in Millions

Current tax assets

Tax assets (Prepaid Taxes) 2427 0.81

Total : 24.27 _0.81

=P




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year erided March 31, 2021

7

17.2

173

Ry
Ty T

+{(as ar March 31 2020: 3,200,000,000 equny shares 0_' -_

Equity share capital
T - - at I\.h' “. = i|31, mi- As u March 31, 2020 |
: Auﬁamﬂ mmgggw Z 5 "_Tin Millions - Tin Millians. g
3,200,000,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each 32,000.00 F 32.000.00 L

2,544 ,292,166 equity shares of T10cach
i(as at March 31 2020: 2,544,252,166 equity shares of

2,544,291,067 equity slm'eu of T 10 each

{ lﬂmh!

(as at March 31, 2020: 2,544,291,067 equnyshuasuf_

‘25 442.9]

Total _

FERTTETE A

Reconciliation of equity shares ding at the b

ng and: at the end of the reporting period:

-Nllmber of. sha

“in"Millions

212762 |

_ 416.67

_2.544.29 |

Terms/rights attsched to equity shares

The Company has issued only one class of equity shares and compulsorily convertible debentures with the right / option to convert the same into equity.
Each sharcholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled
to receive remaining assets of the Company. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of oquity shares held by the sharsholders. All the =quity
shares issued carry equal right of dividend declared by the Company.

No Shares have been reserved for issue under ap

and / commi

for the sale of shar=s/disinvestment.

174 Order of the Hou'bleNnﬂuunlCampny.awT‘ribuml(Nﬂ..T). Bengrluru Bench wes received on April 16, 2021 apprwmgﬂmmhhunmsdeby{h:
Company for consolidation of sharc capital from face value of T10 per share to ¥10,000 per share.

17.5

17.6

Details of shares held by the hoiding y or its subsidiaries are s under:
""" j Mo = As af Miarch 31, 2020
Name “f.f"""’ sbare holders [ Nambers In million_|
Mangalore Refinery and Pat:mhmmls meed 1,297.63
{Holding Company) 4 ;
Qil and Natural Gas Curpmlmnlmwd('mr.imate |
— . i 124665 . 4;.99% ]
Details nl‘:hnrdmlr]arshnlding more than 5% shares in theCnmptnym as llm'ler
; " As at March 31,2020,
) Nnme afaqmty sluu-e holders Norhers nmilliog | %)
!|Mangalore Refinery and Petroclels Ludtd T 129743
10l and Natural Gas Corporation Limited - 1,246.65




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

- 18 Other equity

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020
Restated

“Tin Millions

% in Millions

Deemed equity
Securities premium

507271 |!
- (37.786.491l.

3.86
5,072.711
a2 £33.230.13)

Retained earnings
5 "_['_oml

(32,709.92)]

(28,153.56)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020
Restated

2 in Millions

£ in Millions

(2) Deemed Equity (Refer note 18.2 below)

Balance at beginning of year Lo _

1.86

| Transfer during the vear

Balance at end of vear

“3.86 |

{b) Debenture Redemption Reserve

Balance at beginning of vear

Transfer during the year
Balance at end of vear :

t) Securities

Balance at beginning of vear

_5,072.71

424437

iReccived during the year

833341

5,00}

leanu nt_:eud of vear s

5,072.71

5,072.71

[{d) Retained Earnings
Balance at beginning of year

e (33,230,133

(19.417.85)

Profit /(loss) after tax for the vear

(4.55725%

‘| Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the

0.89

(2.73))

228.94 |

Balance at end of year

(37,786.493

(33,230.13)

Previous year figures have been restated (Refer note no.41).

18.1 The Company had received securities premium on issuance of equity share capital and the same can be utilized as per the

requirement of the Companies Act, 2013,

18.2 The amount of ¥ 3.86 million (As at March 31, 2020 is ¥ 3.86 million ) shown as deemed equity denotes the fair value of
fees towards financial guarantee being undertaking by Sponsor Companies, i,e ONGC and MRPL in the matio of 49% and
51% to ensure the payment of coupon amount on CCDs in case of default by the Company.

=




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 -

o AT e oo - Mmh i mn ............... R =
T T Mlons.. = ol L % in Miliors
i Non-current - Cnrrgnt_" B i =5 C .
E(xa} Term Lonns:- . H ) -
From Banks : : _ : E f
: - Externs] Commercial Borrowing (ECB ) 647.38 = F . 424391 i -
| - Foreign Citmreney Bomowing . 26.300.00 _ ~ ansaef 5
{b) Working capita loan from banks . 1 o
| Unsecured — at amortised cost
“{(c) Term Loans:- ; [
: From Banks : i : .
- Foreign Currency Borrowing 10,962.15 : 11,328.69 i
- Rupee Term Loan 9.868.16 | - 4 T =
(d) Debentures:- | : i
= Compulsorily Converithie Debenturss (CCD's)* : 9,993.00 | _ 9,989.37 L
(¢} Loans repayable on demand
= Short term Tupee loan — | 16,158.32 | w 473216 |
i i S Tl —_sney 16,1587 | SRS 7775 T I Y 5T
* Previous year figurss have been resiated (Refer note no.41); T CERRT

19.1 External Commercial Borrowing (ECE ) ! )
E 1C cial B ings taken by the Company are USD d inated Loans and camies variable rate of interest due to fluctuation in Libor rate, which is six
mnﬂthdpluusmnianmmnmuﬁhmml 202] is 2.60% and Interest rate as at March 31, 2020 is 4.46%).

External Commercial Borrowings are secured by ﬂrstcharguonlandmdaﬂpmp:rty,phntmdaqmpmunandsmundnharsubywuyafhypndmmmnundlmwab]:
property, plant and equir and all current assets,
S ised repay hedule of ECB (incl "_cummuniﬁ.m)isasmlm:

Asat March 31, 2620 _}-
L4 Ln Millions

192 Foreign Currency Borrowing

Dmhgﬂn:ﬁmnni:lymr?ﬂw—m(‘ pany has availed Mediom Term Forgign Currsncy Loan amounting to USD 510 Million from three Banks.

19.2.1 Foreign Cy B i ing to USD 360 Million uhumgakmwnfe&ghywswuhmmnumof3m and 18 secured bywufﬁl:tpmpu‘m
clnrg:unFundAmnfﬂanmpmyTthxrqmynblemmqwudymmhmmdummmbkmhofmmtwhlchlsamm Libor plus spread (Range
of Interest rate as at March 31, 2021 is 2.60% to 2.63%).

angnCmncyBanmmgmnmmﬂnngSD 150 Million is availed on unsecured basis having a t=nor of thres yum and carries varizble rate of interest which is
mmmﬁnh'borphmm:ad.{lm:m:masatl\dmhﬂ 2021 8 2.25%) -

R Schedule of Medi TmFmgnClmmcanmwmgnnbdom

e el e = 13,891.85%
— L3

) i 5.995.43

1.930.24]

37.288.65]




ONGC MANGALORE P'ETRDCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

193 Unsecured Compusorily .mnvr.rﬁhie debentores

The Company bas sllotted 1000 Compulsorily Ct

quarterly basis. s

Coupen Rate of Series lnemismbjmtmmmimmmmmmﬁnkndmmdaﬁ
prunrnheii:rwj:sllmdmimmccmmﬁxcdowthetmmof

§.35% to 6.91% p.a..

Under Transaction Dacument of CCDs, the Company has obligation to" timely service the interest to investars. Further, CCDs are backed
Companies i.c ONGC and MRPL t0 ensure payment of Coupon

thle Dby
C{ﬂ)s:h3d£fﬁ:uns=ﬁ:s.3ﬁialmwmesmimoff2,5w
Coupon Rate of 8.50%. Series Il Debentures consists of € 5,000

(CCDs ) of T10 Million each on Sth March 2020 through privete placement. Company has issued
Million with Coupor Rate of 8.35% p.2. Series [ Debentures consists of T 2,500 Million with
Million with Coupon Rate of 8.75% p.a. lmisrest for all the three series of debentures to be served on

Treasury bill. The interest rate has been reset on 5th March 2021 from
debentures. ; :

by undertaking from Sponsor

in case C

on y fails to do so,

e

“Tenor of CCDs i& 36 months from Decmsd Date of Allotment, with mandatory PutiCallOpﬁoﬁaHhcmd of the 35th month. The Sponsors ( i the ratio of ONGC -
40% and MRPL‘SI%}mmwdalorﬂysc@imnﬂmcCCDsﬁumﬂleinwamsalfheeudud'Jitbmmﬂ:ﬁumthedaw of allotment.

The Sponsors { in the ratio of ONGC - 49% and MRPL - 51%)

have put option on sponsors in the avent of default

Company's obligation under option agreement is limited only to the extent of servicing of §

required to issue equity sharcs 1o the sponsors,

can also buy out the CCDs manytimepﬁurtnthemph-ynfﬁmmﬂuﬁmnnﬂomtmlmmm

on these dek Upon co of the CCDs, OMPL would be

The interest on one of the CCD Series I was on s Qoating rate. In March 2021, the interest rate on this CCD Series [ was reduced by 144 basis points,

Repa; fCi sion Schedule of CCD is as below: X .
= i As atMarcli31, 2021 | As at March 31, 2020 |
Pedoinee oo . Restated
2 in Millions ~ X in Millions '
202225 10.000.00 10.000.00 |
Total 10.000.00 10,000.00

194 Unsecured Rupee Term Loan
During the financial year 2020-21 company has availed Rupes Term Loan amounting to ¥ 9,875.14 million o unsccured basis having a tenor of 5 years with
moraterium period of 3 years, The loan is repayable in § querterly installments and carries a varisble interest rate which is G-Sec linked lending rate.(Interest rate as at
March 31, 2021 is 6.25%) .

Repayment Schedule of Rupee term loan is as below:
I Particulars . As at March 31,2021
i T in Millions
202324 ] I by R T
202435 493757
2025-26 _ 123435
Total 5 9.,875.14

19.5 Unsecured short term loaus repayable on demand:

Unsecured short term rupee loan as on March 31, 2021 is for tenor of 6 1o 7 months and carries varisble rate linked to RBI repo ratc and 3 month Tresury bill rate
(Range of interest rate as on March 31st 2021 is 4.25% to 4.50% pa.)

196 E 1 ial b ings and Fmip&mewmi[mmsecmudbyﬁml pari passu cherge over immovable property, plant and squipment. Woriding
capital Joan from a bank is secured by way-of | pothecation of Ci ‘acmmtmboﬂaprmmﬁundﬁmmmdsmondpaﬁpmcﬁmgawhnmmhkm,
nlant and equipment.

19.7 The repay hedules disclosed above are based on contractual cash outflows and hence will not ile to carrying of such borrowings which are

accounted at amortised cost.

=
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Notes o the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

20 Other financial liabillties

\Particulars ~ ': As at March U As at March 312028 ¥
: % in Millions, 2 in Millions.
! ~_Mom-corrent Current
Current maturities of long-term debt - s
'_inmmmedhutuutdauhmw&:gs -
|Lease lighility on leasehold land 257211 - 1 262.03 |
| Deposit from supplier and confractors = e % ;
|Paysble against capital goods : 5
i 1,002.43 o il
_ : ; T 340731 26208 |
Carrent msturitiss of fong-term debt¥ 2.152.41 millien { As at March 31, 2020 7 2.219.57 millon) is pertaining to Extemal Commeri ing repaysbles .
Otber Lisbilitzs - vendors, castracsons & estemers inchudss € 76648 million ( As at Masch 31, 2020 € 6,324.45 million) towards bills payable in respect af purchsses from halding company
(bills di the halding eotmpany with their bariker),




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED -

. Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

21 Provisions

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
in Millions % in Millions
e o2 : _ Non-current Current ~Non-current Current
Provision for employee henéﬁts [Refer Note
121.1 below]
- Leave encashment 11175 | 9.54 | 87.77 | 6.67
- Gratuity 98.67 | 332 $3.56 1.46 |
- Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 8.34 | 0.06 - :
Total 218.76 | 12.92 17133 | 8.13

21.1 Refer Note 35 for employee benefit disclosures

==




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED ’ }
Notes to the Financial Statements for the y=ar ended March 31, 2021

22 Trade payables

[Pachicanss — A 2t Miareh 31, 2021 | As ot March 31,3070
- " TinMillens | “Tin Milllons
(A) Trade payables
: ) Total outstanding dus of micro and =mall enterprises || 112 § . 3233 -
= ') Total outstanding due of creditors other than micro | : :
and amall exterprises _ 232384 |! 1,030.89 |-
A SRy —Toil : pRE7 ) . % .
223 MmemmdwmmdmmmMmmmmﬁmeiﬂdnyx'!"' ftex, interest is chiarged ot variable rates as per
trade 2 on the ding bal The Ci has f | risk mansgement policies mphummmlﬁntaﬂpapblumpmdmm;:m
lzmedr:zed:rmm i
222 Trads payables include ¥ 2,153.98 million (As at March 31, 2020 ¥ 943.84 million) payable to the holding (pamy
223 Disclosare relating to dues to Micro, Small and Medinm Enterprises
S Particulars As at March 31,2021'| As at March 31, 2020 |
g - 1 Tin mmans "Tin Miions |,
" S vy o du ing wopeid o Wy LD - ITETE
Il ﬂminumdmﬁumum@gmpnﬁmmymwhwut. . = i

P By 52 T s o tion] <
16 of the Mico, Small and Medium Enterprises|.
D:veiupmmmzum zlong with the amount of thel

‘lin making payment (which have been paid but beyond thel
\|Bppointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
mﬁudmda&laMm,Smal] mdemmEmupuas

. |end of each and .
-g\d':ihemmtufﬁuﬂmr:ﬁm'wrmuﬁngm mdpayible.'
even in the succseding years, until such dats when the interest
{jdues above are aciually paid to the small enterprise, for thef,
|purpose of disallowance of a deductible expendifure under
|s=ction 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Emterprises

23 Other liabilities

Al at March 31,2020 !
T in Millians o 4
Nun-cu.rrent . Cuorrent i

_As at M'.llﬂl. 31. 2&21




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes 1o the Financial Ststements for the year ended March 31, 2021

24 Revenne from operations

For the year ended March 31, 2020

Particulers For the year ended March 31, 2621
' — % in Millions. s Tin Millions
A, Sale of products
Domestic sales 2,777.57 6,259.04.
Export seles 30,966.61 33,744.18 4235265, 48,611.69
B. Other operating revenus E
' Export Incentives 143.72 | 930.01 |-
— Toml 33,B87.90. 49.541.70 |
25 Other income
| 2 For the year ended [ For the year ended March
Eastintie March 31, 2021 31,2020
T in Millicns in Milllons
. Interest on: )
Deposits with banks - 2.96:
Income tax refimd - 0.01
Others 0.64 | 0.22
{ Dividend (ncome from mutual funds - 1.47
Other non-operating income:
Other services L96 |, 027
Exchange gain on foreign currency transactions, net 92.80 | -
Miscellaneous receipis® 3.00! 272
‘Total .. e 98.40 7.65
* Includes gain on of lease liability amounting to ¥ 2.52 million during the year. — e :
26 Cost of material consamed
L " For the year cnded | For fhe year ended Mireh]
Particulars March 31,2021 ... 31, 2020
------- Tin Millions © 1= =— ¥in Millions
Raw materials -
Naphtha 23,405.36 31,829.66.|
Aromatics 6,420.45 ! 16,775.26
{Total 2952581 4B,604.92-
27 Ch ini ries of finished goods and stock-in-process
Particulars Far the year ended For the year ended March
_ March 31, 2021 31, 2020
Tin Millians... Tin Millions
Closing stock _ |
- Finished goods 242737 1,473.54
- stock-in-process 331.54) 126.29
Opening stock
- Finished goods 1,473 54: B89.16
- stock-in-process 12629 320.79 |
[Changesin 1 of Tinished goods and stock-in-process (1,155.08] B8938)

_=p=




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED

Notes to the Financia] Statements for the year ended March 31, 202!

28 Employee benefit expense :
e e For the year cuded Forthe yur wmtied Meh
Farticulars March 31,2021 | 31, 2020
.. TIn Millions Z'in Millions
Batscios i wags ss3.11:- 518.14 |-
| Contribution to provident and ather funds 5339 44.47
Gratuity : 19.79 16.78
Staff welfare expensss 25.87 23.69 |-
” o i — — = RS T
29 Finance cost
e — -. For the year ended *or the year ended i)
Particalars March 31, 2021 31, 2420
i T Restated
e o T in Millions T in Millions
| Imbtrest expense * 3463.07 | 3,951.44
|interest on leasc lisbilities 2256 | 24.59,
Financial guarantes charges N 129 ¢ 0.09
1E himge differ ded a8 an ad 10 bormowing cost (1,121.06) 1,121.06
Other borrowing costs # 3.05
i Total 2™ 3 s i gy ...! 5 2,368.91
_ # Ofher borrowing cost meludes fmancing relaied amanger fees, stamp duty,eic - =
. * Previous year figures have been restated (Refer note no.41).
30 Depreciation and amortization. . . = . o
2 G For the year ended M
Particalars For the year ended |/ 31,2020
i March 31, 2021 Restated )
i T in Millions T.in.Millions......._. 4
= 2,955.05 ¢ 293045 |
93.97' 94,53 F
| Amortisation of intangibie assets 1,36.;_ 0.85 |
e — ; T — — e

. _For the year cnded March 31, 2021 ~
it _:;';‘_;i"il"i““lliions i ST

~__Tin Millions

TFor the year ended March 31,2020 ]

7,622.86 | | 14,553.58

328452 | 10,103.81 | 444977

217.39 | : 379.38 |

0.24 026

; 0.200)
353.00:
i 121.37;
9.19
0.50
Taxation & Other Certification Fees 0.53
Auditor's out of pocket cxpenses 0.13-
Lgal, Professional and Consultency charges 7735
Advestiscment and Publicity Expenses 2.25
Travelling Expenses q 16.02
‘Exchange Inss on foreign currency transactions, net 1,738.39.
Loas on discarding of assets 44.43
Mimel_hﬂeommmm 578.66

[Total 771152
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ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Nates to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

i3

331

332

333

34

Leases

Operating Lease arrangements

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases’ effective April 1, 2019, l'hnCan'rpauyhas mtaeduﬂomngmmmfarnﬁllofwayfqrpupdmand

lease of Jand which have been classified as operating leases and the same is disclosed as Right of Use Assets (ROU). The lease period for right of

vy ranges from 11 months to 30 years and for leases of land ranges from 11 months to 47 years. In case of leasehold land, the Company does not have
option to purchase the land at the end of the lease period. Generally, the lease arrangements for land requires Company to make upfront payments at the
time of the execution of the lease arrangement with annual recurring charges with m]nuonsm annual luse rentals.

Payments recognised as an expense

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 'Leases’ effective April 1, 2019mdwhmtbciease:sshuﬁmlma,mﬁrluwvaluemmorwnablc

lease pavments are not m::hd::l in, ]usa liabilities.

-

For the year ended

* For thé year ullkd

March 31, 2021 . March 31, 2020
. . T.in Millions ~ “ ¥ in'Millfons
ﬂf amlemepiens ] T - 35
Non-cancellable operating lease commitments
The Company does not have any non-cancellable lease arrangements,
Earnings per share ¥
"""" s T ¥orthe year caied
Particulars ey ";;’;’n:; d |- March 31, 2020
................. = Tin Millions .|, . T in Miifions,, :
P’“ﬁ“ﬂw)aﬂermfwﬂwmmmhlewmshmmﬂs (4,557.25)f (14,038.49)|
Weighted average mumber of equity shares (Basic - Nos in million) 2,544.29 2,54429 |/
Weighted average nomber of equity shares (Adjusted Basic - Nos in million) - 2,450.54 |
Basic carnings per equity share (%) (1.79) (5.52),
‘Adjusted Basic carnings per equity share (%) = | (5.73)
|Diluted earnings per equity share (%) (1.79)} (5.73)
Face Value per equity share (¥} 1000 | 10.00 |




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Finapcial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

35 Defined benefit plans

35.1.1 Brief Description: A general description of the type of employes benefits plans is as follows:

35.1.2 Gratuity:
15 days salary fm_:vi:ry completed year of service. Vesting period is 5 years and the payment is restricted to maximum of T 2 million.

35.13 Post-Retirement Medical Benefits:
After retirement, on payment of one time lump som contribution, the superannuated employes and his/her dependent spouse will be covered for

medical benefit as per the rules of the Company. = 4

35.1.4 These plans typically expose the Company to actarial risks such as interest rate risk, longevity risk and salary risk.

Interest rate risk A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability,

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of
Longevity risk plan participants both during and after their cmpioyment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will

increase the plan's liability. X, .
X The present value of the defined benefit plan Hability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants.
Salary risk e As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability,

In respect of gratuity, the actuarial valuation was carried oul as at March 31, 2021 by M/s. K. A. Pandit Consultants and Actuaries, Fellow firm of the
Institute of Actuaries of India. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, the related current service cost and past service cost, were .
measured using the projected unit credit method.

35.2. The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

5. No. Particuiars As at March 31, 2021 As at Mareh 31,2620 .

ottt e —— i e

1 Discount rate 6.96% 6.82%

2 rAnnual increase in salary 8.00% 8.00%

ki Employee turnover 2.00% 2.00%
Post-Retirement Medical Benefits

4 Discount rate 6.91% 6.81%

5 ‘Medical cost inflation : 0.00% 0.00%

6 Rate of employee turnover ; . 2.00% 2.00%

The discount rate is based upon the market yield available on government bonds at the accounting date with a term that matches. The salary growth
takes account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factor on long term basis.

353. Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss in respect of these defined benefit plans are as follows:

i o -{ For the year ended March | For the year ended March |-
| i : 31,2021 A 31,2020
Particulars - ; o “_Tin Millions ? in Milllons
Current service cost 13.99: 12.30: |
Past service cost - = |
Net interest expense 5.80 5.00
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in profit or loss 19.79 . 1730
Re-measurement on the net defined benefit liability:
‘Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from experience adjustments (15T} 4.20
Comp ts of r ment recognised in other A
‘comprehensive income 3 {1.57) 4.20.
Tatal... 18.22 21.50
|Post-R roent Medical Benefits ) !Fur the y;r;:zd:d March| For the y;:lr;nded March
{Particuolars, : - - ek T in Millions T in Millions
“|Current service cost 0.87 |- -
Past service cost 6.85 | -
Net interest expense : 0.47 -
Companents of defined benefit casts recognised In profit or loss | - _ 8.19 =
Re-measurement on the net defined benefit liability: ~
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from. experience adj 0.21 -
Comp of r ment recognised in other -
{comprehensive income " | ] 0.21 " el g -
Total 8.40 | . -

==




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
‘Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, ZUQI

are as fi

354. Muwmenl‘sinthepresentulnenflhe‘ fined &

Gratuity:.... As at March 31, 2071 As at March 31. 2020 |
|Particulars } # ( in Milfions
Opening defined benefit obligation 85.02 64.32
Current service cost 13.99 12.30 |
{Past service cost - -0
|Interest cost 5.80 5.00 4/
Benefit paid directly by the employer (1.23)] (0.81)|
_ |Re-measurement (gains)/losses: X | o
|| Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in financial. (2.26) To1z02
- Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adiustments 0.69 |- T (18D
101.99 | i 85.02. .
—— S wTE|
..... T T B6]
Past Reﬁrement Medlcal Bl:neﬂh """""" As at March 31,2021 | As at March. 31. zm
Pﬁrﬂcnhrs 2 ! in Mlﬂinns 1 7 in Millions
Opening defined benefit obligation B i -
Current service cost 0.87 -
Past service cost 6.88° -
I cost DY - 0.47 -
Benefit paid directly by the employer (0.03) -
|Re-measurement (gains)/losses:
(- Actuarial pains and losses arising from changes in financial (0.17) -
Ammml gains and losses arising from experience ad_]usunmts 038 -
840 |

ri ~_ 006

e 8.34

( in Millions

"% in_Millions

R Vi

Retlreme.ut Mﬂilcal Bmﬂﬁu

[Present valuc of acined benedt cbligation ;
Fair value ofiplan assets.

|Funded Status {Surplus/{Deficit))

Net ]mﬁﬂitvanung from’ dehdbm:ﬁt o'bhg_nnm

Gratuity and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits are unfundad p}am and no plan assets are mvolved.

35.6. Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discomnt rate, expected salary increase and employee
turnover, The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumpnum oceurring at the

end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

35.7 Sensitivity ann]yais

==

Graml‘ty S.Iglliﬁl:m actu'i'rlal mnmpﬁnns _____ . As at Mnrdl 31, lﬂll
5: . : i Tin M iuﬂs’ """" i
| Discount Rate T : g 3
- Impact due to mmseofsﬂbnsns points- * (7.5}
‘|- Impact due to decrease of 50 basis paints 838 |
Salary increase |
- Impact due to increase of 50 basis. pcrmm 6.61
|- Impact due to decrease of 50 basis pomla- (6.45)|'
: Employes tumover . - 3
- Fmpact due fo increase of 50 basit points - . (0.65)]
- }Jmpmet due to decrease of 50 basis paints - 0:69: |

of its defined benefit plan s as follows:

._As st March 31 1!!21 —| _Asat March 31,2020 |




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes 10 the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits - Significant actuarial As at March 31, 2021 _ As at March 31, 2020

ass jons. % in Millions 2 In Millions
Discount Rate ¥ 2 - )
- Impact due to increase of 100 basis points (0.79) -
- Impact duc to decrease of 100 basis. points. 0.90

Sensitivity analysis is an analysis which will give the movement in liability if the assumptions were not proved to be true on different count. This
only signifies the change in the liability if the difference between assumed and the actual is not following the parameters of the sensitivity analysis.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected
unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation liability
tecognised in the balance sheet.

- /g.?'& -
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36

364

362

363

37

371

Segment reporting

The C has “p ; Is" es single reportable segm

Information about major cusiomers

Company's significant revenues are derived from sales to export customers which is 92% ( Year ended March 31, 2020: 87%) of the Company's total
revenue, The total sales to such customers amounted to ¥ 30,966.61 million for the period ended March 31, 2021 and ¥ 42,352.65 million for the year ended

March 31, 2020,

Three customers for the period ended March 31, 2021 (Year ended March 31, 2020 : Three Customers) comtributed 10% or more to ths Company’s reveme.
The total sales to such customers amounted to T 25,350.65 million for the period ended March 31, 2021 and !'ﬂjdtllﬂmllmnﬁ:rﬂnyurmdcd—h!smh

31,2020 - - _ -
Revenue from major products
The following is an analysis of the Company's from ing operations from its major products:
[Particulurs _ E TRl 1 Revenue from external customers.
Forﬂleyurended For the year endéd |
- arch 31,
T In Millions
Paraxykns 19,03 1.91; : 34,815.79|
Benzene 5.480.20 6,991.26|
Paraffinic Raffinate 3,582.17 5,275.28(,
Hydrogen 1,523.5] 1,504.45)
Heavy Aromatics 124.02 24.91
- |De Ethanizer Column Bottom Liguid 145.86 -
{Reformate b e e 3B56.5T -
Total i s i s [ s37a418[ 48.611.69
Information about geographical areas:
8). The Company is domiciled in India. The amount of jts revenue from external customers hroken down by location of is tabulated below:
Particulars For the year nndgd " For thc }ur tndui
March 31,2021 | March31,2020 .
TIn " Millions_ E
_6.259.04
: .42 152 63
3374438 | ~48.611.60|

tax asscts) broken down by location of customers is tabulated below:

T As at March 31,2021

I}'.srﬂl:llkﬂ

DR R i -~ e TN Milllons T in Millions

F e R v S NI M sy R g R i il 55:192. 721 .. 58312731
e e - . =
Total g,;m.n. .. 58312731
Related party disclosures

Name of reinted parties and description of relationship:

Ultimate holdiag company
Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC)

Holding company
Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited (MRPL)

Subsidiary ul'Tthmm holding company
Hindy P Corporation Limited (HPCL)

Joint Yemture of Ultimate bolding company
Mangalore SEZ Limited (MSEZL)

Key Mansgement Personnel

Non-Executive directors =

Shri Shashi Shanker (Chairman) (up to 31st MthOZI}

Shri M. Venkatesh Dircctor (w.e.f. 015t April 2015) .
Shri Rajesh Shyamsunder Kaklar (w.e.f. 15th May 2018) =

 Shri-Sanjay Kumar Moitra (up to 31st May 2020} - - =7

Smt Alka Mittal, Director (w.e.f 28th February 2015)

Shri Vinayakumar, Director (up to 31st May 2020)

Smt Pamila Jaspal, Director (w.c.£ 26th November 2019)

Shiri Anurag Sharma, Director (w.e.f 05th June 2020)

Shri Senjay Verma, Director (w.e.£26th June 2020) s =

S




ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
E2  Shri Sujir § Nayak, Chief Executive Officer (w.c.£ lst October, 2018)

E3  Shri Sum';:dm Nayak, Chicf Fi Officer (Deputation from holding company upto 30th September, 2020)

E.{ Shri K.B. Shyam Kumar, Company Secretary (w.e.f. 13th Aogust, 2014)
ial Officer (Deputation from holding «

E.5 Shi Surinder Pal Singh Chawla, Chief Fu v w.e.f. 23rd October, 2020)

372.  Details of transactions:

37.2.1. Transsctions with altimate holding company, bolding c pany and joint venture of altimate holding company
=R y - 5 For the year ended
Name of related party Nntln'e of transaction F::::;::r;;:;d March 31, 2020
: Restated
T in Millions T.in Millions
== = on Limireqe | OTSI0N Of Equiry 2 2449 90
" s as e Services rendered ] - ety F 032 |
Mangalore Refinery and P hemical |Infusion of Equity : S 2.550.09
Limited* le:lllsc.nf'anducls 33,589.12° 49, 089.74
Sale of products 2.986.72 7,657.24 |
Services reczived - facilitation i
! 3 33.67 57.14
Services & Suppli=s ived :
TVIEES received - | -
~Ewer..|nd athers- = 329“ : £15.50
Deputstion services received 5.45- ® 4,51
Deputation services rendered . [+ = 3.90 2.75
Supplies and services received | 432,05 386.83
Mangalore SEZ Limited®™® |Security deposit for Zone O&ZM| '
[power - 9.38
f i o __|Eemseremt 23.40 23 .40.
Hindustan Petrol Corporation Limited Purchase of products 123 361.26
* The Company has aliofied 1000 Compulsarily Convertble Det (CCDs ) of T10 Millian cach on Sth March 2020 through privare placement, Company has issued
CCDs in 3 different series. The CCDs are backstop d by Sp Ci LEONEK:(-#WE)MMRH.(SI%)LG iatorily by out the as per the

terms and conditions of Debenture Trust Doed and Opﬁonw Further, sponsor Companies have undertakes tn ensure that OMPL serves the interest payments.
The amount of ¥ 3.86 million (As at March 31, 2020 is ¥ 3.86 million ) shown as deemed equity dentes the fair value of fees towards financial guarantee being
undertaking by Sponsor Coampanies, i, ONGC and MRPL in the ratio of 49% and 51% 1o cosure the paymen! of coupon amount on CCDs i case of default by the

Compamy.
** An amount of 62.76 million earmarked by MSEZL as third party share payable to the company towards pipeline-cum-road corridor ussge which is not considered in

the curreni period as the same has not been finalized pmd'm,g&eezingnrlhe.;mjmumnfpipuﬁnewnidmpmjm.Anamnnmorﬁ.MmiﬂimchhnedbyMSEZL

stipend and i paid has not been considered in the current period as the same bas alse not besn finalised.
372.2. Outstanding balances with ultimate holding bolding and joint venture of ultimate holding company
Name ofrelsted garty | Nature of framsaction | As at March 31,2071 As af March 31,3630
‘A, Amount pavable: L e o 2 in Millions T In Miliions.
Mangalore Refinery and Petrochermicsls Trade and otherpavables 2,153.46- = 943,45
{Limited Trade and other pavables 0.52 039
SEZ Limited Trade and otherpavahles 53.54" 126.63°
Hindustan Petrolenm Corporation Limited |Trade and other pavables Hetren, 0.05° 0.05
|B. Amount receivable:
Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Trade and other receivables i 12527 65.72
| Lirgited Trade and other receivables 0.9% 0.74
|Mangdiore SEZ Limited Trede and other receivables | 7 = 52,72
Qil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited Trade and other reccivables 0.05 037
C. Loans and other asets: i
Security deposit (Power) - 3.59
V. Limited Security: sit (Power) 15.40 1540
oL Securiry il (Water): . - 2 L il 3.13
it it {Zome Q&MY 1 _9ag 9.38

o et e e

R i
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3723, C ton of key 14 t personnel
_A.  Cbief Executive Dl’ﬂe&r oy -
e For the year ended
Parficulars F‘; ml’;:';:;“ March 31, 2020
L Zin Milliens. .. _.%.in Millions
|Short term employee benefits 6.13
Post-employment benefits (gramity & PRMB) and long-term benefit
{Compensated absences) 312 - 243 !
Contribution to provident fund - 059 0.54
' E Total a S R e S st TR 995 | 7.82
B. Chief Financial Officer =
ﬁeCmnparqhasmmihmeﬂ'{iWmﬂhm(ﬁsnSl&Mmhlﬂ?U?‘?ﬁm}lm}mldngﬁmyur ds d ion of Shri Surend

Financial Officer from holding company upto 30.09.2020,

Further, ﬂ:Compmlyhasmimbu:sndf3.09mﬂ1inn(ﬁsat31ahh:chlﬂlﬂ°\’ml)ﬂmiugtbeymmdsdepmﬁwnfShiSuﬁndarFalBinghClnwhns

Chief Financial Oifx?m'ﬁm holding coropany w.e.f. 23.10.2020,

C. Company Secretary.

3713 Disclosure in respeet of Government related entities

3731
ONGC and MRPL, etc):

Bridge and Roof Co. (India) Lid.
Engineers India Limited

National Insurance Company Limited
Kamataka State Pollution Control Board
New Mangalore Port Trust
Balmer Lawrie & Co. Lid.

vl The New Indis Assurance Compeny Limited
vill  Central Warchousing Corporation &
Ix Bhsrat Petroleum Corporation

x  Gail India Ltd.

zil  Stock Holding Corporation of India
xiv Ministry of Corporate Affairs

xv  National Informatics Centre

xvl  United Indis Insorance Co. Lid.

B o= -

=

£ <

3732

™ | Forthe ended
Particulars i F;;:“ y;:r;:d s Mamly;:m .
- £ rch ) 21 Restat i

: g i TNy T in Millians ZinMillons - |
[hiort term cmployee benefits = 3.52. 706
{Post-employment benefits (gratuity & PRMB) and long-term bensfil _ e ai
(Compensated absences) : = f
Contribution to provident fand . ... 037 .. L. 034

i a Total™ 4821 . . y 4.3?

Central PSU
Central PSU
Central PSU
State Govt
Trust
Central PSU
Czntral PSU
Central Govt.
Central PSU
Central PSU
Central Govt.
Central Govt,
Cenmmal Govt,
Central PSU

Transaction with Government related Entities (other than ONGC, hﬂlPL efe whu-h are digclosed in 37.2.1) :

Name of related party Nntnre of transsction For the year ended |
: March 31, 2020

T in Milllons Tin Millions. .
" ossl i 21.27
G 8231 043

0.14 {.

oSAIFef o T
071

‘Nature o e || As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 0200
' Tin Millions | Tin Millons
_|Trade and other pavabic YTH YT
“.1Services - 0011 d (.25
Services 321 o {2.60)
Supply-of goods 0454 - . 9728 |
|Services - 047 S 1

Nayak as Chiof

Name of Government related entities and description of relationship wherein significant amount of transactions were carried out (other than




ONGC MANGALORE FETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financisl Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
- The sbove transactions with the government rclated entities cover transactions that are significant ‘individually and collectively. The Company has also
entered into other u-ansacums such as telephone expenses, air travel, fuel purchase and deposits etc. with above mentioned and other various Egovernment
releted cnmms. These u-amcuons are insignificant individually and collectively and hence oot disclosed.

.
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35. Financisl isstruments

381 Capital M-mgg'men{

The Compeny's objective when mmyngcaprlal:smsafngum'd its Bhlh‘tytocammuea.'zgnmg concem so.-that the Company is able to provide maximum return te stakeholders and

benefits for other stakeholders; and an optimal capital tnrcm:thcmuprm

The C i its financial fi .wmppmﬂnpumnrofwlu:gmwthfnrshurchnld:n.whﬂeamgnmﬁmnmalbmhlmmmmmnoradjusttha

cnpnxlslrum: meCmmymywwmeMonofd:mdsmshmdmmnap:Mmmm issuc new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings as detailed in notes 19 and 20 offset by cash and I:mnj: balances) and total.cquity of the Cormpany.

 The € pany’s 1 izws the capital of the Company on g | basis.-ﬁspmufﬂmisrwicw,ﬂmmnmmmidm:hsbostarcaﬁtslmdtheﬁsh
associated with cn::ﬁ ::lsas of capital requirements and maintanance of adequate llqmd.uy -

‘38.1.1. Gearing Ratio
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period is puted as

Fnll

The gearing ratio is worked out as follows

Particulars Sl As at March 31, 2020,
| As at March 31 2021 0 .
B ; X in Millions 5 2.in.Milllons
TR : —_— Sy e SETET
i) Cash and bank balances . ! 024F. - |
ilfy  Net Deht [{1}-(&)] 76D8L18[ T T
v)  Equity share capial i ) 1 25442.91

|vi)  Total equity [(iv)+Hv)] 9357-01] :
o{vii) Net Debt to equity ratio (without considering uﬂu!r aqmry} / 299 |
Nel:l}eh:m 2quity ratio {considering other equity] -3 ) (10471

382 Cat of fi instr
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 | A* & March 31, 2020
T < Millions i Millions.__
Financidlassess e S M -
Measured st amortised cost | E
(&) Trade recoivables 2,617.68 - 75820
{b) Cashmdmshequmhux 0.24: 0.20
(c) Loans 28.96 42.31
{d) Other financial assets 0.05 1.68
(Measured at fair value through profit or loss 3
(a) Investment 480 | 4.80°
] Me_uured at amortised cost il - L
(u) Borrowings (inchuding current ities of long-term debt) _ 76,081.42 | 65,857.87
(b) Trade paysbles L | 2,334.96 | 1,063.72 |
i_{e) Other fmancial lisbilities (excluding current maturities of lug_'-tcrm debty: il jas ] 25430 i .. 722428 |
. 3843, Fij | risk g bjecti
The Company's risk i itors and menages key finmncial risks relating to the operations of the Company by analyzing exq by degree and maguitude of

mbmmmhmhd:mmtmk{mdudmgmummkandmmmmk) mednnsknndhqmdﬁ'ymk.

384.  Market Risk :
Market risk is the risk or ummauﬂy arising from paasibh merket price movements and their impact on the fiture performance of a business. The major components of market risk are
hm:pamyndnhgemkmdmmmm 5 ; e

385 Fumgl l:lll‘nnqr rhk man-gement ) ' B

The Company d inated in foreign pxmnﬂyfﬁrbummnssd:ummx:dmhmgnmymdmd: eivabl - b to
hnage rate fi 7 an'n." Hn:nmtmalhdg:waﬂnﬂ:mIheuompm}'mbﬂlhthefeedmdpmdlmpncmm]mkadmmmumlmmdmmmndm
USD Significant carrying of the Company’s forsign 'y denominsted y nsscts and ¥ linbilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows -
o - - — : — : —
"As 2t March 31,] As st March 31, As"ntMlﬁhSI,mh :
{ As at March 31, 2020'
2021 ms_ | Restated
s Tin Millions | ©in Millions |- TinMillons | " Tii Millions.
Usp.. i __40.109.08] - 45075500 242276 i 660.11
EURO " o) it T 1.15] : i . =
CAD g ! R " s O T T
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3851,

3852,

38.7

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The Company is mainly 2xposed (o the currency of United States of America (USD). Sensivity of profit or loss arisss mainly from USD.d inated tvables and payables.

As per management's assessment of ressonable possible changes in the exchange rate of +- 5% between USD-INR currency pair, sensitivity of profit or loss only op ourstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items at the period end is presented below:

USD sensitivity at year end . . 2020-21 2019-20

T in Mlllions 2 in Millions
Assets: % i
Weakening of INR by 5% - . = - - 12114 ¢ 33.01
Strengthening of INR by 5% ; (121.14) (33.01)
Liabilities (Note below): h
Weakening of INR by 5% ) (1,B65.04)| (1,929.74)
| Strengihening of INR by 5% = ; 1,865.04 ~1.929.74 |

Forward foreign exchange contracts
The Company has not entered into any forward foreign exchange comtracts during the reporting period.

Interest rate risk management
The Company has availed borrowings at fixed and floating imerest rates, hence is exposedmimzrcﬂm:risk_Tthompauyhasm(madimosny of the imterest rate swaps and
bence the Company is exposed to interest rate risk.

[nterest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates at the end of the reoporting period. For fioating rate borrowings, the analysis is prepared
ming the of the ¢ ings dmg 8t the cnd of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. 50 basis point increase or decrease is used for disclosing the

sensitivity analysis,

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the Company's loss for the year ended March 31, 2021 would increase/decrease by T

346.95 million (For the year ended March 31, 2020 : increase/decrease by ¥ 252,07 million). This iz meinly attributable to the Company's exg 10 interest rates on its variable rate

borrowings.

Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will defanlt on its 1 obligati Iting in financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises from benk balances, deposits with
banks and trade receivables. Credit risk mansgement iders available ble and supportive forward-} ’;,imfmmxﬁuninchaﬁugﬁndkammhhmmmjmdirmﬁng(as&r
as available), macro-economic information (such as regul y changes, government directives, market interest rate),

'I‘BeCnmpmymkzssalcsmirs which are d by letter of credit other than sales made to b Iding company and reputed intemational customers,

Only high rated banks are idered for pl t of deposits. Bank bal are held with reputed and creditworthy banking institutions.

Liquidity risk £

The Company liquidity risk by maimtaining sufficient cash and quival including bank deposits and availability of fundi g through an adeq of c itted
credit facilitics to meet the obligations when due. M itors mlling fi of liquidity positi andushandushequivnlmﬁnnﬂxhui:o_fmp:cred:aahﬂnws.ln
addition, liquidi also imvalves proj ing cash flows considering level of liguid assets ¥ to mest obligations by matching the maturity profiles of financial assers
and liabilities and monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios. The Company ges liquidity risk by maintaining ad: reserves and continuously itoring fi and actual

cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The following tables detail the Company's i I ity for its non-derivative financial liabilitics with agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up

based on the undiscounted cash (lows of financial lisbilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required 10 pay. The tables inchude both interest and principal cash
flows. The contractus] maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Company may be required to pay.

Weighted | ! 9 -
“average effective| Less ] month 1 month -] year 1 year - 3 vears More than 3 years Total Carrying Amount |
hw fﬂ.‘t ..... y
i T in Millions T in Millions : T in Millions ?ln Millions Millions. _!'m Mﬂiluns____
As ar March 31, 2021 ; : : Lo ; =
‘Trade paysbies o) 2.334.96] BE - - 2.334.96 _2334.96]
Borrowings (including current -
maturities of long-term debt) B | . | W :
- Fixed ratec Joans 7.54%! . - 7.500.00 - 7:560.00) 7.494.78}
- Vaniable rate loans L 4.21%i 3:264.83] 15.048.50 25.684.08] . _24,626.19 68,624.50 68.586.67
Other financial lisbilittes . S = 7 1
{exchuding current maturities of] 2 471.32 806.08 46.79 838.3 ﬁl 2,162.55 1,512.!1‘
ll_m:_;%ﬁhn_ B S ’
=|:A: at March 31, 2020 e ¢ : 1
Trade pavables _ il 106372 — £ 1 Teeas 1.063.72)
Borrowings (including current ;
imaturities of long-term debt) |- .
- Fixed rate loans __B.67% P o - o 7.500.00| - 7-500.00 7:492.03
1 --Variable rate loans 4 & 5.00%1 - 439.01 12.687.80{ 20:991.62 24,300.701 58.414:13| 58.365.84
Other financial Tbilities = :
{excluding current marurities of] : 621.98 6.8]4.021 3 46.79 861.76 8.344.55 7.486.31
long-term debt) i .

Provious year figures have been restated (Refer note no.41).

B
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The following table details the Company's expected maturity for its non-derivative financial assets, The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of
the fipancial assets including imterest that will he eamed on those assets: Thenwhmonofmfommonm-daﬁvmvcﬁmndujam:tsismsaryinmﬂwtnmdeésmﬂh
Ccmpmyshqmdnymkmmg:mmnsawhqmdny is managed on a net assat and lisbility basis. T -

.Weightsd : A

‘average effective . Less 1 month 1 month -1 year 1 year - 3 years More than 3 years :|  Total Carrying Amount
sl il o L S I " : ) ]
S gz —r T R iy i ]

T in Millions T in Millions Tin Millions | Millions | <0 Mmions ..

..... : : = 1 261748

- 0:06 8 | M 28.96 3830f

= 5 = i 0.8s)

..... iy = ? 024]

""" 5 75820) . . .. 75820

4231 [ 4231] 4231
B = T 1 R

at the end of the reporting period (As at March 31, 2020 ¥ 3,538.02
million), The Company expects to mest its other obligations from opersting cash flows and proceeds of maturing financial assets,

~['As at March 31, 2021] As at March 31,2020,
["in Millions ____% in Millians

389 Fair value measurement

The management considers that the carrying amounds of financial assets and f cial liabilitics recognized in the financial pPproxi their fair values unless otharwise

m.,—é—?s
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39. Contingent Liabilities, Assets and Commitments
39.] Contingent Liabilities

35.1.1 Claims against the Compsany/ disputed d ds not acknowiedged as debt :-
T e It T i As at March 31, | As at March 31,
Particulars 2021 2020 )
it i s TinMillions | "Tin Millions ]
Claims of Contractors / vendors in Arbitration /Court j
Some of the contractors have lodged claims on the Company seeking)
revision of time of completion without price adjustment, extended stay|
compensation, exira claims ete., which are i by the Company as not
admissible as per the facts and contract terms. ‘
3,548.26 2,958.38
Sinee disclosure of some ar all of the information required under Ind AS 37
{are expected (o prejudice seriously the position of the Company in a dispute|’
with parties on the subject matter of the contingent liability the amount of]
such alleged claims have not been disclosed for the current year.
Total e i 3.548.26 | 295838 |

In respect of all these claims, it is being contested by the Company as not admissible. It is not practicable to make a realistic estimate of the cutflow of
resource, if any for resolution/settlement of such claims.

19.1.2 Others

There is a claim from the custom department for customs duty amounting to ¥ 2,121.14 million along with applicable interest and penalties totally amounting
to % 6,168 37million on holding company in respect of classification of tariff of the reformate for the purpase of payment of import duty. As informed by the
holding company, they have filed an appeal before the appellate authority contesting the entir: demand as stated above, In terms of the contract entered with
the holding company for supply of aromatic streams, the said liability as and when reaches finality is to be discharged by the company on back to back basisas
consideration for purchase of these streams. Pending outcome of the appeal proceedings as stated above, no provision for the said demand has been made in
the accounts of the company.

392 Commitments

35.2.1 Capital Commitments

J As at March 31, | Asat March 31,
Particulars ’ 2021 ; 2020

¥ in Millions T in Millions

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account X
and not provided for 3345 ¢ 123.72

Total . ; ) 33457 - 12377}

=
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40  Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

40.1 The table below details change in the Company's liabilities arising from financing activities, including both cash and non cash changes.
I..iah:ilitiesa.risingﬁ*nmﬁnancingin‘livitiesaremnsn_ﬁ:lrwh:iehcashﬂowswhm,mﬁﬂumcashﬂnwswiﬂbe,chssiﬁadin:thumpany‘s-
statement of cashflows as cashflows from financing activities. ]

Particulars A | Opening balance s | Financing cash fiows| Non-cash changes | Closing balance

3 at01/04/2020 | : | as at 31/03/2021

|~ “TinMillions | " %in Millions .. . TinMillions | T inMillions

27979 |,

[BCIL from Bagls 3851088 | -
Catfipulsorily Convertible.

9.989.37 -

5496373 . 629034 )

e o
e
=

Short Term Borrowings - -
STL from Banks . ] R T 11,426.16

. IWC Loan _ _ 16,161.99§]

1615832 )

. Closing balance |
| ms at 31/03/2020

Particulars - "‘Opening balance as | Financing

I :
% in Millions | ..

|ECB. . T ID40R36| _(4.345.100 i
NCD S e 19,999.61. L {20.000.00)

{FCTL from Banks MO BRS¢ T
o . 990l

“Provious year Sigures have boen restated (Refer note no.41).

40.2 The cash ﬂmﬁmhﬂlm,d&bmmmmmgsnmkenpmenﬂmmnfpmceﬁk from borrowings and repayments of borrowings in
. the statement of cash flows. Previons year cashflow figures have been Te-grouped wherever required.

==




41

Particulars " " | Note | AsatMarch | Increase/ | As at March :
2 i | No. 31,2020 (as | (decrease) 31,2020
(Restated) | previously Restated
reporied) X
¥ in Millions | ¥ in Millions | % in Millions:
ﬁ;&:[ymoff:::;:f“mmd ST 7,740.67  (7,740.67) |
DTA o equity component of :
Compound financial instrument L The e i 1
Deemed equity : 5 - 3.86 3.86)
Retained Eamings : 18 (33,195.96)} (3417 {33.230.13),
[ Total equity: ] 584602 |  (8556.67) (2,710.65}
4CCD under Non Current Borrowings 19 1,507.59 B.481. 9.989,3'?1
_CCD under Current Borrowinas 19 688.87] : (688.87) -
Borrowings ] 19 55,84539 | 7.792.91 6363830 |
| Tatal liabilities ; o - 66.821.12 7.792.91 74,614.03
Total equity and liabilities 7266704 | - {763.76) 7190338 |
DTA on eguity component of CCD 32 i 767.53 (767.53) -
Deferred tax assets A 21,342.10 (767.53) .. 20,574.57
Deferred tax assets(net) kv 9,556.16 (767.53) 8,788:63
Other assets. . L 12 = 4 - 3.77 3.77 |
Total assets i L 72.667.14 |- {763.76)| - 71.903.38

ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Revision in Accounting Treatment of Compuisory Convertibie Debentures issued by the Company with

restatement of balances for the previous financial year

The Company issued 710,000 Million Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) om 05.03.2020 (1000 Nos. of T10 Million each)
-as a part of Capital Re-alignment plan in order to share up net-warth of the Company with due approvals from the Board followed by

the Sponsars/Holding Companies Board approvals. As per the transaction docnments of the CCDs, the main features are that these

are compuisorily convertible in nature, Company has an obligation to service the interest pay-outs during the tenure of the CCDs to

Investors and principal would be paid to the Investars by the Sponsors at the end of tenure for which equity shares will be issued to
the Sponsors by conversion of CCDs by reckoning conversion formula defined in the transaction docunients. Since, these CCDs are

mot a debt to the Company and Company is not having any obligation to pay the principal to the Investors, these CCDs were
* considered as Compound Financial Instruments (CFT).

Considering the complexity of these Financial Instraments and the interpretation thereof in Ind AS 32, the Company sought and
relied upon an cxpm-lprnfcssima.lup.in.ionastnthelreat:rimtofﬂ:eCCDsinthebooksofaccmmmAAsperzhempmupﬁiuu
obtained, the CCDs constitute a CF1 and had to be biforeated into Equity and Debt component, which the Company duly complied
with. As per para 18 of Ind AS 32 - The substance of a financial instrument, rather than its legal form, governs its classification in
the entity’s balance sheet. The expert opinion also stressed upon substance over form referred in para 18 of Ins AS - 32.
Accordingly, CCDs issued by the Company were classified as CF] and Liability of Company being Interest pay-out which was the
only considered as laibility and the same was reduced from the proceeds of CCD and the balance classified as Equity as per Ind AS
32 requirements. This accounting treatment was also considered appropriate by the Financial Advisors o the CCDs.

The C&AG directed the Company to refer the CCD accounting treatment matter to EAC of ICAT for their opinion to get more clarity
on the possible interpretation in view of possibility of different interpreattion of Ind AS 32 - Financial Instruments, The Company had
assured the C&AG that they will get the EAC opinion in due course and C&AG issneda ‘Nil’ Comment for FY 2019-20.

The Company accordingly referred the matter to EAC of 1CAI and the opinion was awaited as on the date of Board approval of
accounts for the year FY 2020-2]1 on April 30, 2021. Subsequently, EAC has issued opinion on 05.05.2021 and opined that
accounting treatment of the CCDs issued by the Company have to be treated as financial Liability taking a different interpretation of
certain clauses of Ind AS 32 - Financial Instruments as compared to the interpretation contained in the opinion of the Expert which
was acted upon by the Company as stated above. It may be noted that the Opinion is silent on the aspect of applicability of fixation of
conversion price or conversion ratio for the conversion which is only in the hands of Sponsors/Holding Companies and despite the
fact that CCDs amount have to be repaid to the Investors directly by the Sponsors/Holding Companies rather than the Issuing
Company as opined by the Independent Expert.

As a result of the divergent view given by the EAC on the accounting treatment of CCDs, Company thought it fit to adopt the opinion
of the EAC to comply with the assurance given to C&AG and has treated the CCDs as financial liability. In this context, the
Company has nndertaken to give effect to the opinion of EAC, notwithstanding the fact that the independent expert still reiterating the
view that CCD is a compound financial instrument and warrants bifurcation into equity and debt as expressed by him in his written
opinion. In view of the change in accounting treatment of CCDs, the Company has revised the accounts as well as restated the
balances of the previous financial year 2019-20 in accardance with the changes suggested by EAC ( Ind AS 8). The following
provides line by line details of changes in Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account as a result of the Tevision in accounts:

Balance sheet (extract) for the year ended March 31, 2020




41.1.

41.2.1

! On the basis of EAC opinion as stated above the entire amount of T 1000 million of CCDs as on 31.03.2020 have been classified as
financial liability, Accardingly, an amount of ¥ 7,740.67 million earfier taken to equity on account of treating CCDs as Compound
Financial Instrument in the year ended March 31,2020 has been reversed along with corresponding deferred tax of 785.69 million
followed by recognition of Desmed Equity to the extent of T 3.86 million based an the underlying embeded Financial Guarantee as
per the terms of the CCD issue by the Company. This consequently resulted in reciassification of Equity Component of CCD to
Borrowings with non-current borrowings increased to the extent of <8,481.78 million and current borrowings decreased to the extent
of Y688.87 million. B

Further, restatement of Financial Statements resulted in reduction in Retained Eamings of the extént of - ¥34.17 million on
account of increase in Finance Cost of ¥52.33 million and comresponding increase in deferred tax asset of Z18.16 million due to
change in the treatment of interest payout w.r.t. CCDs for the period.

- Further, restatement af-F-inancia] Statements also resulted in reversal of DTA on eguity component of CCD to the extent of T 767.f
million under the Deferred tax assets and recognition of prepaid guarantee charges to the extent of ¥3.77 million (net of unwinding)
on account of embeded Financial Guarantee under other assets.

The above restatement resulted in fotal impact on Equity by ¥8,556.67 million, Total liabilities by ¥ 7,792.91million and Total Assets

by 2763.76 million for year ended March 31, 2020

Statement of Profit or Loss {Extract) for the year ended March 31, 2020

Particulars | Note [Aspreviously| Incresse/ | Restated
No. .} reported (decrease)
..} Tin Millions | ¥ in Millions|' ¥ in Millions;

T5,053.09 500547 ISR
Y A S
——— i
Deferred Tax__. I VI N 1,133.059}

[Fotat com
{year -

i (14,041.22)|

R&lmtmmtof}’inancialsmmmmhndininmseinLnstefmTaxfmmeymrmthcextmtnf ¥52.33 million and Loss
After Tax fartheyeartuthcmmtofonnmmtof?ﬂ.l?miﬂimmancmntofhcreaseinFﬁ:anceCnstuf?ﬂ.ﬂmiﬂimand
corresponding increase in deferred tax asset of T18.16 million due to change in the treatment of interest payout w.r.t. CCDs and
unwinding of prepaid guarantee charges for the period.

41.3 Cash Flow Statement (Extract) for year ended 31 March 2020

415

413

iParticulars : | FY2019-20" | increase/ FY 2019-20 .
: (as previously | (decrease) | {as restated) |
" | i mmﬂ!lﬂ f S o :
I e e e ¥ Millions | ¥ in Millions | % in Millions |

B R T Y

LR @il

e~ ' T 5053081 5233
{Encresse)/d ecrease in Other assets {268.895 785.69:
(Total of changes in Cash flow from operating | o3 js“ i 785,69

852636 -~{8,526.36)

eeds from long-term ings . __ 3BA3URT | 7739021 . 46.155.99.
Répavment of long-term wings: . {2472560)]  ...63.33 | (24,662.07
/|Finance costs ™ " e .. -[2.361.53) (51.98) . ([2.413.513 B

127736 ims.sy| 49167 |

: ('_wﬁz) ] N : (20.62)

Corrected amounts are restated in Note numbers 12, 18, 19, 29 & 32 to the financial statements for e year ended
31st March 2020 ' . :

Basic and diluted eaming per share for the Financial Year 2019-20 have also been restated, consequently the

_ amount of basic and diluted earning per share decreased by ¥ 0.02 per share.

==
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42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

The Company has a system of physical verification of inventory, property, plant and equipment and capital
stores in a phased manner to cover all items over a period of 3 years, Adjustment differences, if any, is carried
out on completion of reconciliation. :

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

Some balances of trade and other receivables, trade and other payables and loans are subject to
confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustments, if any, will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciliation of the
same, which will not have a material impact.

There were no amounts which were required o be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.

The Company operates in special economic zone (SEZ) in Mangalore, accordingly is eligible for certain
economic benefits such as exemptions from GST, custom duty, excise duty, service tax , value added tax, entry
tax, etc. which are in the nature of government assistance. These benefits are subject to fulfillment of certain
obligations by the Company.

The Board bad accorded consent for amalgamation of the company with the holding company Mangalore
Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited (MRPL) subject to necessary approvals. "No Objection" has been received
vide letter dated April 18, 2018 from Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas. No effect is considered towards the
same in the financial statements.

Due to Covid-19 disruption, petrochemical industry has been impacted and Company's product prices and
margins have come under severe pressure during this period. Further, impact of the same for the year FY 2021-
22 is being closely assessed by the Management.

Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever required. Figures in parenthesis as given in these notes to
financial statements relate to previous year.

Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on April 30, 2021. The opinion of the Expert
Advisory Committes (EAC) of the ICAT on the accounting treatment of CCDs was received on May 5, 2021 and
the Company has given effect to the same as given in Note 41, Accordingly, the financial statements for FY
2020-21 are revised and previous year figures restated and approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May
15,2021.

==
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ONGC MANGALORE PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of ONGC Mangaiore Petrochemicals Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended and notes fo the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial
statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and its loss, total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional-judgment, were of most significance in our .
“audit of the standalone financial statements of ‘the current period, These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and ‘we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. ) '
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Sr.
No

Key Audit Matter

Auditors Responses & Principal Audit Procedures
adopted

-| Note 39.1.2 of Notes to Financial statements -

Caontingent Liabilities Others

As explained in the Note No 39.1.2 there is a
demand from customs department for a sum of
¥ 212114 Million along with interest and
penalty aggregating to ¥ 6168.37 million. The
company has considered the above sum as a
contingent liability in view of the fact that the
same has not been accepted and an appeal
has been preferred by the holding company.

The above sum has been considered as a
contingent liability for the reasons stated above.

We have analysed and reviewed the nature of
the amount of claim, the sustainability and the
likelihood of crystallization of liability upon
final resolution as given by the management
as well as written representations. As a part
of our audit procedure, we obtained a detailed
note from the management indicating in clear
terms the present status of the appeal filed by
the holding company wherein the entire
demand of ¥ 6168.37 Million is being disputed
before the appropriate forum. The note as
furnished by the management was analysed
by us. Our examination of the said note
indicated that there is no change in the
conditions ‘as compared to the previous
financial year warranting a provision for the
said disputed claim in the accounts.

Based on the information and explanation
provided to us, the disclosure of contingent
liabilities as mentioned in Note 39.1 of the
Standalone Financial Statements for a sum of
¥ 6168.37 Million is appropriate and does not
warrant any provision in the accounts.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is invited to the following:

a.

liability to repay the principal fall
balance as equity. _ 3

Note No. - 41 — The Company’s financials were approved by the Board on 30.04.21 and subsequently
revised for giving effect to the opinion from Expert Advisory Committee (EAC) of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) on accounting treatment of Compulsory Convertible Debentures (CCDs)
which were received only on 05.05.21. CCDs were classified as Compound Financial Instrument (CFI)
in FY 2019-20 in accordance with the opinion given by an Independent Expert and bifurcated into debt
(present value of future interest payments, principal portion of debentures was not considered as the
s on the sponsor to the CCD issuance and not the issuer) and the

‘EAC has opined that CCDs are be treated as financial liability taking a different interpretation of certain
clauses of Ind AS 32- Financial Instruments as compared to the interpretation contained in the opinion
of the Expert which was acted upon by the ,Co'mbapy as stated in Note No.41.

As a result of the divergcnt view given by the EAC on the accounting treatment of CCDs, Compary
thought it fit to adopt the opinion of the EAC to comply with the assurance given to C &AG and has
treated the CCDs as financial liability as per Ind AS. ' '
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b. Note No - 32 - Recognition of Deferred tax asset (DTA) in the financials of the Corhpany;

The management has recognized deferred tax asset amounting to ¥ 21197.76 Million which has been
netted against the deferred tax liability of ¥ 11818.13 Million resulting in a net deferred tax assetof

7 9379.63 Million considered in the Balance Sheet. As explained in the said note, the DTA has been
recognized taking into account the expected future profits of the company on a standalone basis and -
without considering the possible effects of the amalgamation of the company with the holding company
for which in principle clearance has been accorded by the Board. As further explained in the said note,
the deferred tax asset shown in the balance sheet amounting to ¥ 9379.63 million is subject to review
and appropriate changes based upon review by the amalgamated company (Holding Company) in the
light of Ind AS 103 — Business Combinations on completion of merger proposal.

¢. Note 48 relating to impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the operations and financial position of the
Company

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the said matter.
Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual report is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this Auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to the Board of Directors and take necessary actions as per applicable laws and
regulations.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Cémpany’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect

to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
actordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Gompany and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection. and. application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

_presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view_and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error..
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting uniess Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Compé.ny’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free-

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management. ;

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
- disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
“manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with'th-cse charged with governance regarding, émong other matters, the-planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit fi fndlngs including any sagnifcant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit. - % ’ . o

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirerqents regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought te bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. -
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Erom the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
_ about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. '

1

" Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act we give in the “Annexure A" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Based on the verification of Records of the Company and based on information and explanation given to
us, we give here below a report on the Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in
terms of Sec 143(5) of the Act:

a. - The Company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through [T system. Our
examination of records of the Company during the course of audit did not indicate the possibility of
processing of accounting transactions outside IT system and consequently, there are no implications
arising out of such transactions.

b. There is no restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver / write off of debts / loans / interest, etc
made by a lender due to the :_;qmpany’s inability to repay the loan.

c. No funds have been recg,ivled { recgivable for specific schemes from Central / state agencies. The
company has only received Export incentives in the form of MEIS scrips which have been properly
accounted. ks

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

() The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement and dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;. ’ - 2

_ (d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the

' Acl_,_read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, ‘as amended;

_ (e) Disqualification of Directors stated under Section 164(2) of the Act is not applicable fo a Govémmer_lt :

Company as per notification no. GSR.463(E) of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 05.06.2015;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company and the operating. effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in *Annexure 8%
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in i'ts financial
statements. Refer Note 39 to the standalone financial statements

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 000571S
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report
(referred to in our report of even date):

The Company has maintained proper records showing full parﬂcutars including gquantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed
assets are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this program, certain fixed assets were
verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification- In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company.

As explained to us, physical verification of inventories has been conducted by the management at
reasonable intervals. In our. opinion and according to the explanation given to us, the procedures of
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il

vi.

vii.

vii.

physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation
to the size of the company and the nature of its business. As per the information given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

-According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
Section 188 of the Act. - - :

In our opiniori and according to the information and expiana{ians given to us, the Company has not
advanced loans, given guarantee or provided security to directors /to a Company in which the Director is
interested to which provisions of Section 185 of the Act apply. The company has not given any loans,
guarantee or security or made investments covered under provisions of section 186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Act and Rules framed thereunder.

\We have broadly reviewed the records maintained by the company pursuant to the rules prescribed by
the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been maintained. However, we have
not made a detailed examination of the records. '

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, duty of customs, cess, Goods and
Services Tax and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, duty of customs, cess, Goods and Services Tax
and other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March, 2021, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

b According to the information and explanations given fo us, there are no dues of duty of customs,
Income tax, sales tax, duty of excise, service tax, Goods and Services Tax and value added tax
which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks,
Government and debenture holders. '

‘In our opinion, and according to the information and, explanations given to us, the moneys raised by-

way of term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained. The Company

“has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) -

X

xi.

Xii.

According to the information and expianationé given to us; no fraud by the Company or on the

“Company by its officers or employées has been naticed or reporzed"during the year.

As per notification no. GSR 463(E) of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 05/06/2015, the provisions
of Section 197 of the Act as regards managerial remuneration are not applicable to the Company since'it
is a Government Company. i '

* As the Company is not a Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the provisions

of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are nqz'apglicable tothe Con'ipany.
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xiii. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of
the Act, where applicable and-the details of such fransactions have been disclosed in the standalone
Financial Statements as required by the applicéble accounting standards.

X, According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment/private placement of share/Fully or Partly convertible debenture during the financial year
under review.

xv.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (xv) of the Order does not
arise.

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered
under section 45- |A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xvi) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 000571S

(S Pattabiraman)

Partner

Membership No: 014309

UDIN : 21014309AAAABJ1730

Place : Chennai
Date : 15.05.2021

Annexure-B to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to.in our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of section 143 of the Campanies Act, 2013.(“the Act”) '

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of ONGC ‘Mangalore
Petrochemicals Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2021, in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. '
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Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Management of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by-the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the ‘Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct. of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tlmeiy preparation of reliable
financial infarmation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. :

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabliliy of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's miemal
financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that

[4)] Pertain 'mlthe maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuréte_ly and fairy reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; - ; 3

@ Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permlt preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting prmmpies and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and ’
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@ Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial
statements. _ . ) - -

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 000571S

(S Pattabiraman)

Partner

Membership No: 014309
UDIN : 21014309AAAABJ1730

Place : Chennai
Date : 15.05.2021
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